FINAL

• 1

1 -

SYSTEM DESCRIPTION (Index No. 17)

REACTOR COOLANT MAKE-UP AND PURIFICATION SYSTEM (B&R Dwg. No. 2024, Rev. 11)

JERSEY CENTRAL POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY

THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION

UNIT NO. 2

Issue Date: June 1974

Prepared by: M. Ferrante

Burns and Roe, Inc. 700 Kinderkamack Road Oradell, N.J. 07649

195 3517

.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FOR

• :

1 :

Alt I and

REACTOR COOLANT MAKE-UP AND PURIFICATION SYSTEM

Secti	Page	
1.0	INTRODUCTION	1
i.1	System Functions	1
1.2	Summary Description of the System	2
1.3	System Design Requirements	5
2.0	DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM	8
2.1	Components	8
2.2	Instruments, Controls, Alarms, and Protective Devices	27
3.0	PRINCIPAL MODES OF OPERATION	30
3.1	Startup	30
3.2	Normal Operation	30
3.3	Shutdown	40
3.4	Special or Infrequent Operation	41
3.5	Emergency	45
4.0	HAZARDS AND PRECAUTIONS	47

195 358

1.10.00

.

APPENDIX

...

1.

m			

.

TABLE NO.

1.10

14.1.1.*****

Letdown Cooler	1
Seal Return Cooler	2
Seal Injection and Seal Return Filters	3
Make-Up and Purification Demineralizer Filters and Makeup Filters	4
Makeup and Purification Demineralizers	5
Makeup Tank	6
Makeup Pump	7
Instrumentation and Controls	8
Panel-Mounted Annunciators and Computer Inputs	9

REACTOR COOLANT MAKEUP AND PURIFICATION SYSTEM

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 System Functions

The makeup and purification system provides a means for controlling reactor coolant inventory during reactor power operations as well as maintaining the water quality and chemistry of the coolant within prescribed specifications. The system also serves to accomplish the following:

- a. provides seal injection water to the reactor coolant pumps to establish a primary coolant pressure boundary and to supply pump cooling water;
- provides a means of venting radioactive and flammable gases from the reactor coolant system;
- c. adds makeup water to the core flooding tanks;
- d. serves a safety features function by injecting high pressure water into the reactor coolant system in the event of a LOCA;

e. provides an indication of failed' fuel.

The makeup and purification system has an interface with the following auxiliary systems and in conjunction with these systems, performs its primary and secondary functions.

1.4

(Drawing numbers refer to Burns and Roe, Inc. flow diagrams):

-1-

- a. Intermediate Closed Cooling Water System (Dwg. No. 2029)
- b. Nuclear Services Closed Cooling Water System (Dwg. No. 2030)
- c. Chemical Addition System (Dwg. No. 2025)
- d. Radioactive Waste Disposal Systems (Liquid, Gas & Solid) (Dwg. Nos. 2027, 2028, 2039)
- e. Core Flooding System (Dwg. No. 2026)
- f. Decay Heat Kemoval System (Dwg. No. 2026)
- g. Radwaste Disposal Misc. Liquids (Dwg. No. 2045)
- h. Nitrogen for Nuclear and Radwasce System (Dwg. No. 2036)
- i. Demineralized Service Water (Dwg. No. 2007)
- 1.2 Summary Description of System (Refer to B&R Dwg. No. 2024, Rev.11)

During reactor power operations, reactor coolant flow is confined to a closed loop, i.e., through the reactor core, to the steam generators, and back to the reactor. In order to maintain the high degree of water quality required for operation of a nuclear reactor, it is necessary to continuously pass a portion of the coolant flow through a purification system to remove contaminants which have been picked up in the system. These contaminants are the result of corrosion of the reactor coolant system materials, leakage of fission products from fuel cladding defects, and other impurities that may be introduced into the reactor coolant with makeup water. The corrosion products tend to foul the heat transfer surfaces in the reactor core and steam generators, while the fission products and the corrosion products which have become irradiated, increase the background radiation levels of the plant and create problems relative to equipment accessibility. Other impurities such as chloride, oxygen, etc., tend to accelerate the rate of material corrosion, and in this manner, have a deleterious effect on the system. Purification of the reactor coolant is accomplished by continuously passing a portion of the coolant through a demineralizer and filter arrangement after it has been cooled and depressurized to avoid damage to the demineralizer resins. The purified water is then directed into the makeup tank from where it is returned

-2-

196

to the reactor coolant system by high pressure makeup pumps. A portion of the purified water is also directed to the reactor coolant pumps for seal injection and serves to cool the pump seals which operate at very close tolerances.

The system also serves to provide a means of detecting failed fuel. This is accomplished by passing a portion of the letdown coolant after it has been cooled and depressurized through a radiation monitor to detect abnormal levels of radioactivity. (Refer to Radiation Monitoring System Description, Index #52).

Since the system is basically low pressure at the makeup pump suction and returns water to the high pressure reactor system, it affords a method for the introduction of makeup water to the reactor to replenish that which is lost through system leakage. Makeup water is added to the system downstream of the demineralizers and upstream of the makeup filters and is supplied from either the demineralized service water system, the bleed holdup tanks or from the deborating demineralizers. Provision is also made at this point for the addition of boric acid and other chemicals. The system also serves to permit dilution of the coolant boron concentration. This is accomplished by bleeding the reactor coolant from the system after it has passed through the demineralizer, and replacing it with deborated water from the sources previously mentioned.

A makeup tank serves as a reservoir for the coolant which is let down from the reactor system and provides the suction and NPSH required for the high pressure makeup pumps. It further serves as a surge tank during changes in reactor coolant inventory and provides a place for the introduction of hydrogen gas into the reactor coolant for oxygen control. During normal

-3-

operation, a specified hydrogen overpuressure is maintained in the tank. Hydrogen, in a gamma radiation field, will combine with free oxygen in the reactor coolant to form water, and thereby prevent the corrosive effects which are caused by the oxygen. When it becomes necessary to degas the reactor coolant of hydrogen, e.g. in preparation for refueling or reactor coolant system maintenance, the makeup tank and the pressurizer act as collection chambers from which the hydrogen gas can be vented and replaced with inert nitrogen which prevents corrosion and replaces the potentially explosive hydrogen. The tank is also utilized to vent radioactive gases which have been expelled from the reactor coolant and have collected in the gas space of the tank. These gases are vented to the radioactive gaseous waste disposal system where they are processed before being released to the atmosphere through the station vent.

During reactor shutdowns, the high pressure pumps in the makeup and purification system are used to fill the core flooding tanks with borated water at the refueling concentration by taking suction from either the makeup tank, MU-T-1, or the borated water storage tank, DH-T-1. The borated water is pumped to each core flooding tank through a line which is provided from the discharge header of the makeup pumps. During reactor operation, however, any makeup to the core flooding tanks is provided by a positive displacement pump in the chemical addition system since the amount of makeup would be minimal and the boron concentration in the makeup and purification loop is lower than the refueling water concentration.

The safety features function of the system is provided by the injection of high pressure water from the borated water storage

-4-

tank into the reactor coolant system immediately following a rupture in the system piping. Because of the high discharge pressure capability of the makeup pumps, the borated water can be supplied to the reactor while the reactor pressure is high and before operation of the decay heat removal system for low pressure injection. In the event of a small reactor coolant system leak where the reactor pressure decreases slowly and the supply of water in the borated water storage tank has been exhausted before the decay heat removal system pumps can overcome the reactor pressure to provide low pressure recirculation from the reactor building sump, the makeup pumps function to recirculate the spilled coolant by taking suction from the outlet of the DHR coolers. In this case, the DHR pumps provide the required NPSH for operation of the makeup pumps.

1.3 System Design Requirements

. 1

The makeup and purification system is designed to receive reactor coolant at normal operating conditions, cool and depressurize the water so that it can be purified, and return the purified water to the reactor. The piping design conditions (pressure and temperature) are varied throughout the system, as follows: from the steam generator outlet to the letdown cooler inlet valve, 2500 psig and 650°F; the cooler is designed for 2500 psig and 600°F on the tube side; from the cooler outlet valve to the block orifice, 2500 psig and 300°F; from the block orifice to the makeup tank, 150 psig and 200°F; the tank is designed for 100 psig and 200°F; from the tank to the makeup pumps suction header 350 psig and 300°F; from the makeup pumps

-5-

3.4

to the check values inside the secondary shielding, 3050 psig and 200°F; and from the check values to the reactor coolant piping, 2500 psig and 650°F. The seal return piping from the reactor coolant pumps to the internal building isolation value is designed for 2500 psig and 650°F; between the internal and external building isolation values, 2500 psig and 300°F; while the downstream of the external isolation value to the makeup tank, including the seal return coolers, the design conditions are 150 psig and 200°F.

. 1

During normal steady state power operation, one of the two parallel arranged letdown coolers, purification filters, purification demineralizers and makeup filters is in operation for flow rates up to 70 gpm. For higher flow rates, up to the maximum capacity of the system (140 gpm), two letdown coolers as well as both demineralizers and both sets of filters upstream and downstream of the demineralizers, are required to be in service. The reactor coolant in passing through the letdown cooler is cooled from approximately 555°F to 120°F with the inlet temperature of the intermediate closed cooling water system at 95°F. The pressure of the coolant is reduced from approximately 2155 psig to 100 psig by the block orifice. At low pressure and if a flow rate in excess of 45 gpm is required, the letdown flow control valve, MU-V5, must be placed in service. This valve is sized to handle the maximum system flow; however, for normal system operation, only the block orifice is necessary. One purification demineralizer is required for flows to 70 gpm; the second demineralizer must be placed in service for higher letdown flow rates or when No. 1 resin is exhausted. The demineralizers contain a 2:1 mixture of cation and anion resins and are 99% efficient in removing all fission isotopes except xenon, krypton, yttrium, molybdenum, cesium and tellurium. 196 006

-6-

Chlorides and sodium are also removed, and a small percentage of suspended corrosion products is collected in the resins by a filtration effect. Provisions are incorporated for changing the demineralizer resins by sluicing. Two sets of multi-element type filters, each set consisting of two filters arranged in parallel, are provided in the letdown flow path. The first set is upstream of the demineralizers and capable of removing particulate matter greater than 1 micron with 98% retention while the second set is downstream of the makeup addition lines to the letfown flow, with the same removal rating of 1 micron at 98% retention. Normally, one filter in each set is in service for flow rates up to 80 gpm. The alternate filters are used when the normal filter becomes clogged and requires changing of the elements, or when higher flow rates are required. The makeup tank acts as a system surge tank, and is stainless steel clad with a capacity of approximately 4500 gallons. A ring header in the tank's water space is provided for the introduction of hydrogen and nitrogen to the system. Three makeup pumps, arranged in parallel with common suction and discharge headers, take suction from the makeup tank. The pumps are multi-stage centrifugal and are rated at 300 gpm at 3000 psi One makeup pump is in service for normal operations; the second is utilized as a standby backup for the operating pump while the third is normally idle. This provision ensures a separate source of suction from the borated water storage tank and path for discharge to the emergency injection lines to provide redundant high pressure injection in the event of an emergency. Two straight-tube design coolers, arranged in parallel, are provided to remove the heat from the reactor coolant pumps seal water return and the controlled

1 .

196 007

-7-

bleedoff, before the water is returned to the makeup tank. One cooler is normally in service with the second maintained as a spare. The cooling water flow to these coolers is supplied from the nuclear services closed cooling water system.

There are several interlocks and automatic controls incorporated into the design of the system to prevent damage to equipment and to provide automatic flow and pressure regulation. Relief valves are installed on system equipment and piping where overpressurization could result in damage. The interlocks and controls are discussed in greater detail in Section 2.2.

2.0 DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM

2.1 Components

Since a portion of the makeup and purification system serves a safety features function, redundant equipment has been provided for emergency operation. This equipment includes the makeup pumps, the emergency high pressure injection makeup valves, and the normal makeup and purification system process isolation valves to and from the reactor coolant system. In order not to degrade the adequacy of the system for emergency use, only one of the three makeup pumps may normally be out-of-service at any given time, and at least one of the two emergency injection valves to each loop must be operable at all times.

2.1.1 Letdown Coolers, MU-C-1A and MU-C-1B

The letdown coolers (see Table 1) transfer the heat from the letdown water to the intermediate closed cooling water system. The coolers are arranged in parallel with remotely controlled, electric motor operated stop valves at the inlet and outlet of each cooler. The cooler inlet valves are interlocked with the corresponding intermediate cooling water inlet valves to ensure a supply of cooling water prior to placing the cooler in service. The cooler outlet valves also serve as reactor building isolation valves. The tube side through which the reactor coolant flows, is formed by a series of 30 parallel tubes which are spiraled around the major axis of the shell. Cooling water from the intermediate closed cooling water system is directed through the shell in a counterflow to the reactor coolant. The tubes are designed in accordance with the ASME code classification III-C lethal, and the shell conforms with ASME VIII. The design temperature and pressure of the coolers are 600°F and 2500 psig (tube side) and 350°F and 200 psig (shell side).

2.1.2 Reactor Coolant Pump Seal Return Coolers, MU-C-2A and MU-C-2B

. 1

The seal return coolers (see Table 2) dissipate the heat picked up by the reactor coolant pumps' seal injection water in passing through the pumps. The heat is transferred to the nuclear services closed cooling water system which supplies the cooling water. The units are of straight-tube design with the seal return water passing through the tubes. The tube side is designed in accordance with the ASME code classification III-C lethal and the shell side complies with classification VIII. Remotely controlled electric motor operated gate valves are provided on the tube side and manual gate valves on the shell side for isolation purposes. A relief valve on the cooler shell prevents 196 ()()9

-9-

an inadvertent pressure buildup resulting from an increase in the ambient temperature in the event the cooler is isolated. The design temperature and pressure of the coolers is 250° F and 150 psig for the shell side and 200° F and 150 psig for the tube side.

2.1.3 <u>Seal Injection and Seal Return Filters, MU-F-4A, MU-F-4B, and</u> <u>MU-F-3</u>

. .

Two filters are provided upstream and one filter is provided downstream (see Table 3) of the reactor coolant pump seals. The two upstream filters are provided to protect the reactor coolant pump seals from particulate matter. The filter vessels are designed for a flow rate of 50gpm borated water with a 6.5 psi pressure differential across the filter. The filter elements are rated at 3 microns nomimal and 23 microns absolute. Manual isolation and bypass valves are provided to permit selection of the standby (alternate) filter for isolation purposes during cartridge replacement. The downstream filter is provided to keep particulate matter from entering the makeup tank. The filter vessel is designed for a flow rate of 20 gpm borated water with a 1 psi pressure differential across the filter. The filter elements are rated at 20 microns absolute. Manual isolation and bypass valves are provided for isolation purposes during cartridge replacement.

2.1.4 Make-Up and Purification Demineralizer Filters

Filters are provided upstream of the demineralizers to keep active particulate corrosion products from being deposited in the demineralizer beds (see Table 4). The filter vessels conform to ASME code classification III-C lethal and are

196 010

-10-

designed for. a flow rate of 80 gpm with a 5 psi pressure differential across the filter. The outside diameter of the vessel is 12 3/4 inches and the overall length envelope is approximately 71 inches. The renewable cartridge envelope size is 6 inches in diameter by 24.72 inches long. The filters are fitted with a hinged cover for replacement of the filtering elements. Drain lines from each filter are directed to the auxiliary building sump. A spring is provided for each element to force a seal at the top of the element. The elements are depth-type design affording excellent particulate retention capability and are made of epoxy impregnated organic media with 304 stainless steel core. The filter elements are rated at 1 micron nominal with 98% retention. A remotely controlled air cylinder operated stop valve (MU-V224A/B) is provided at the inlet to each filter to permit selection of this standby (alternate) filter from the Control Room Auxiliary Systems Control Panel Number 3. A manually operated stop valve is installed in the outlet from each filter for isolation purposes during cartridge replacement.

2.1.5 <u>Makeup and Purification Demineralizers, MU-K-1A and MU-K-1B</u> The letdown demineralizers (see Table 5) purify the reactor

1 :

-10A-

coolant after it has been cooled, depressurized and filtered. Each demineralizer is designed for a flow rate of 70 gpm and complies with the ASME code Classification III-C lethal. The shell diameter is 48 inches and its overall height is 100 inches. Fifty cubic feet of mixed bed (2:1 ratio of cation-anion) resin is filled to a depth of approximately 4 feet. The inlet flow is distributed by a header consisting of twelve 3/4 x 18 inch pipes, each having one end plugged. Each pipe has twenty-one 3/16 inch holes. The outlet header is similar, except that the pipes are 3/4 x 20 inches and a 110 mesh stainless steel screen is wrapped around each pipe to prevent resin break through. A fill and removal connection is provided for replacement of depleted resin. The spent resin is directed to the spent resin storage tank in the solid waste disposal system. A sampling line leading to the Unit 1 Radio Chemistry Laboratory is provided with a remotely controlled diaphragm operated valve at the common inlet and outlet of the demineralizers for influent and effluent sampling. In the letdown line upstream of the demineralizers, a temperature alarm, set at 135°F actuates an annunciator and operates a switch which closes the external building isolation valve, MU-V376 thereby protecting the resins from exposure to excessive temperature. The design pressure of the demineralizers is 150 psig.

2.1.6 Makeup Filters, MU-F-2A and MU-F-2B

The filters downstream of the demineralizers are the same as the upstream filters (see Table 4). They are provided to keep particulate matter and resin fines from entering the makeup tank and being introduced into the reactor coolant and reactor coolant pump seals. The filter vessels conform to ASME code classification III-C lethal and are designed for a flow rate of 80 gpm with a 5 psi pressure differential across the filter. The outside diameter of the vessels is 12 3/4 inches and the overall length 196 012

-11-

envelope is approximately 71 inches. The removable cartridge envelope size is 6 inches in diameter X 24.72 inches long. The filters are fitted with a hinged cover for replacement of the filtering elements. Drain lines on each filter are directed to the auxiliary building sump. A spring is provided for each element to force a seal at the top of the element. The elements are depth-type design affording particulate retention capability and are made of epoxy impregnated organic media with type 304 stainless steel core. The filter elements are rated at 1 micron nominal with 98% retention. A remotely controlled air cylinder operated stop valve (MU-V11A/B) is provided at the inlet to each filter to permit selection of the standby (alternate) filter from the main Control Room, Panel Number 3. A manually operated stop valve is installed in the outlet from each filter for isolation purposes during cartridge replacement.

2.1.7 Makeup Tank, MU-T-1

The makeup tank (see Table 6) functions to receive the purified reactor coolant and makeup water and serves as a surge tank for the reactor coolant inventory control. The outside diameter of the tank measures 8 feet with an overall height of approximately 13 feet. The contained volume is approximately 3800 gals. of water with the remainder filled with gas. The tank conforms to ASME code classification III-C lethal. A lx2 inch relief valve (MU-R1) set at 100 psig protects the tank from exceeding its design pressure. The inlet line to the tank connects to a nozzle which sprays the inlet water into the gas space. Connections leading to the sampling station are provided in both the gas and water space. A one inch line leading from the hydrogen and nitrogen supply headers connects to a ring header in the water space to introduce either gas into the tank.

2.1.8 Makeup Pumps, MU-P-1A, MU-P-1B and MU-P-1C

The makeup pumps (see Table 7) which inject the coolant from the makeup tank into the reactor coolant pump seals and reactor coolant system are 9 stage, horizontal, gear driven at 6800 rpm, single suction centrifugal pumps, rated at 300 gpm each with a total discharge head of 5545 feet. The pumps are designed for operation up to 3000 psig with a fluid temperature of 200° F. The makeup pumps will deliver up to 550 gpm at 1600 feet total discharge head during an E.S. condition, dependent on parameters at the time of the condition.

The makeup pumps are normally maintained in pairs with pump, MU-P-1B, always being one of the pair. A switch on control room Panel No. 3 (Auxiliary Systems Control Panel) is provided to select pairing MU-P-1A with P-1B or MU-P-1C with P-1B. A paired set of pumps permits either pump in the pair to be the in-service pump with the other pump in the pair as backup, capable of automatic starting in the event of failure of the in-service pump. Selection of the in-service pump and the backup pump is made by positioning the control switch for the individual pump. The pump selected for service is started by moving its control switch to the "Start" position and allowing it to spring return to the neutral (mid) position. The other pump in the pair is then set up for automatic backup by moving its control switch to the "Stop" position and allowing it to spring return to the neutral (mid) position. Pump MU-P-1A is electrically powered from the 4000V safety features bus 2-1E, while MU-P-1C is powered from the 4000V safety features bus 2-2E. Pump MU-P-1B is capable of being fed from either bus. Two switches on Control Room Panel No. 3 permit selection of power supply to MU-P-1B from either bus 196 014

-13-

in order to ensure backup capability in the event of pump failure.

The three pumps take suction from a common header and discharge into a common header. A manual stop value is provided in the suction and discharge line for each pump for isolation purposes and a check value in the discharge line from each pump is provided to prevent back flow through an idle pump. Two manually operated stop values are provided between pumps MU-P-LA and P-LB and between MU-P-LC and P-LB in both the suction and discharge header to ensure the capability of pump isolation.

A line from each of two outlets from the borated water storage tank connect at each extremity of the makeup pumps' suction header (at MU-P-1A and MU-P-1C) to provide a supply of borated water for emergency high pressure injection. Each of these lines also connect to a line from the discharge of a decay heat removal pump to provide high pressure recirculation during a reactor coolant system piping failure where the reactor pressure remains higher than the discharge capacity of the decay heat removal pumps. In this case, the decay heat removal pumps, which are taking a suction from the borated water storage tank or the reactor building sump (if the borated tank is empty, provide the NPSH for operation of the makeup pumps. If the operating/backup makeup pump pair is selected as MU-P-1A and P-1B then the two isolation valves in both the suction and discharge header between MU-P-1B and P-1C must be closed and the valves between MU-P-1A and MU-P-1B must be open. Conversely, if MU-P-IC and P-IB is the selected pair, then the two isolation valves in the suction and discharge header between MU-P-1B and P-12 must be closed. Separation of the header's in this manner ensures that there

-14-

are always two independent suction and discharge paths available for emergency high pressure injection. During LOCA conditions, the SFAS will automatically attempt to start MU-P-IC. If a pump is out-of-service, it is imperative that the isolation valves in the common suction and discharge headers are properly positioned to ensure two separate paths (one to each reactor coolant loop) for high pressure injection.

. 1

There are two separate lube oil systems associated with each of the makeup pumps; one is for the geared speed increaser, and the other, for the pump and motor bearings. The speed increaser lube oil system consists of a shaft driver (main) lube pump, an auxiliary, AC motor driven lube pump in parallel with the shaft driven pump, and oil cooler. Cooling water to the cooler is supplied by the nuclear services closed cooling water system. The lube oil pumps take suction from the increaser lube sump, through a check valve, which maintains the pumps' prime during idleness, and a strainer. The lube oil pumps discharge through the cooler and to the geared speed increaser. A check valve is provided in the discharge of the auxiliary lube pump to prevent back flow when the motor driven pump is not in operation. The bearing lube oil main and auxiliary pumps, like the geared speed change auxiliary pump, start when the control switch for the associated makeup pump is placed to "Start". A pressure switch in the geared speed changer oil system starts the auxiliary pump if the pressure decreases to 7 psig. Low lube oil pressure and high temperature is alarmed by the computer. A light adjacent to each makeup pump control switch on Panel No. 3 indicates if the auxiliary pump is running.

The pump and motor bearing lube oil system consists of a main and an auxiliary, AC motor driven lube oil pumps piped in parallel. The pumps take suction from the lube oil reservoir and discharge into a common line and through a cooler to supply the motor bearings and the pumps's radial and thrust bearings. Drainage from the bearings is returned to the lube oil reservoir. Cooling water to the cooler is from the nuclear services closed cooling water system. The bearing lube oil main pump runs continuously while the make up pump is in operation supplying bearing lube oil. A pressure switch in this system automatically starts the bearing lube oil auxiliary pump of the bearing lube oil pressure decreases to 5 psig, and stops this auxiliary pump at 15 psig. Indicating lights adjacent to each makeup pump control switch on panel no. 3 indicates the status of the main and auxiliary lube oil pumps. An interlock is provided to a make up pump start if the motor lube system pressure is not at least 4 psig and to stop the make up pump if the lube oil pressure decreases to 2 psig. Low lube oil pressure and high temperature is alarmed by the computer.

. :

The 700 h.p. motor which drives the make up pump is supplied with cooling water from the nuclear services closed cooling system. A flow switch in the cooling water inlet line to each pump's motor cooler prevents the motor from starting unless 95 gpm minimum of cooling water is being supplied. This interlock is overridden by a signal from the SFAS to permit pump start without cooling water during emergency conditions. Low cooling water is alarmed by the computer and also annunciated in the Control Room. Motor high temperature is also alarmed by the computer. 196 017

-16-

A two inch recirculation line fitted with an orifice sized for 95 gpm at 6500 ft. Δ p is provided from each makeup pump to regulate bypass flow and maintain minimum pump flow for proper pump operation. The recirculated water is returned to the makeup tank through the seal return coolers. Two normally open electric motor operated stop valves, MU-V36 and MU-V37, are provided in the common line which connects the recirculation line from each pump to the inlet of the seal return coolers. These valves are closed upon receipt of a signal from the safety features actuation system to achieve the required emergency injection flow during a LOCA.

2.1.9 Major System Valves

Letdown Coolers Inlet Stop Valve, MU-VIA/MU-VIB

One 2500 psig, 650°F,2½ inch, 316 SS, electric motor operated gate valve is provided at the inlet to each purification letdown cooler to permit isolation of the cooler for periodic changeover during reactor operation. The valves are interlocked to the respective intermediate cooling water supply valves to ensure a supply of cooling water to the cooler prior to the admittance of reactor coolant. Remote manual control of the valves is provided from the Control Room, panel number 3. Power supply to the electric motor valve operators is from the 486V motor control centers 2-32B for valve MU-VIA and 2-42B for valve MU-VIB.

Letdown Coolers Outlet Stop Valve, MU-V2A/MU-V2B

One 2500 psig, 600 F,2½ inch, 316 SS, electric motor operated gate valve is provided at the outlet of each purification letdown cooler to permit isolation of the cooler for periodic changeover during reactor operation. Each valve also serves

-17-

as an internal reactor building isolation value and closes automatically on receipt of an SFAS signal. Remote manual control and indication of the values is provided from the Control Room on Panel Number 3 and on containment isolation Panel Number 15. Indication only is provided in Panel No. 13. Power supply to the electric motor value operators is from the 480V engineered safety features motor control center 2-11EA for MU-V2A and from 2-21EA for MU-V2B.

Letdown Isolation Valve, MU-V376 Re-14

One 2500 psig, 300°F 2½ inch, 316 SS, air piston operated gate valve is provided in the letdown line just downstream of the reactor building penetration. The valve serves as an external reactor building isolation valve and closes automatically upon receipt of a signal from the safety features actuation system. The valve is interlocked to the letdown temperature instrumentation string MUS-TE to automatically close-the valve if the letdown temperature reaches 135 thereby affording protection against excessive temperature to the purification demineralizer resin. Remote manual control and indication of the valve is provided from the Control Room on Panel Number 3 and also on Panel Number 15. Indication only is provided in Panel 13.

Block Orifice Inlet Stop Valve, MU-V4

One 2500 psig, 300° F·1½ inch, 316 SS, air piston operated gate valve is provided at the inlet to the block orifices. The valve functions to provide isolation of the block orifice when use is not required. Remote manual control of the valve is provided from the Control Room, Panel Number 3.

Auxiliary Letdown Flow Control Valve, MU-V5

One 2500 psig, 300°F 2½ inch, 316 SS, diaphragm operated globe valve is provided in the letdown line around the block orifice

-18-

· · · · ·

to be used either alone or in conjunction with the block orifice to provide'letdown flow at low reactor coolant pressure. During normal reactor operation valve MU-V5 can be isolated from the flow path by a stop valve upstream and downstream of the flow control valve. Remote manual control of the valve is provided by a hand controller located on panel 3 in the Control Room.

Purification Demineralizer Filters Inlet Stop Valve, MU-V224A/MU-V224B

One 150 psig, 200°F,25 inch, SS, air piston operated gate valve is provided at the inlet to each purification demineralizer filter to permit periodic changeover during reactor operation. Remote manual control of the valves is provided from the Control Room, panel number 3.

Purification Demineralizers Inlet Stop Valve, MU-V6A/MU-V6B One 150 psig, 200°F,2½ inch, 316 SS, air piston operated gate valve is provided at the inlet to each purification demineralizer to permit periodic changeover during reactor operation. Remote manual control of the valves is provided from the Control Room, panel number 3.

Letdown Transfer Valve, MU-V8

One 150 psig, 200[°]F, 2¹/₂ inch. 316 SS, electric motor operated 3 way selector valve is fitted in the letdown stream between the purification demineralizers and the makeup filters. The valve is normally positioned such that the letdown flow is directed to the makeup tank MU-T-1. However, when a change in the reactor coolant boron concentration is

-19-

required, the valve position is altered to bleed reactor coolant to the bleed holdup tanks or the deborating demineralizer with boron free water added as makeup. The following interlocks are associated with this valve:

- a. Feed and Bleed Interlock with control rods-feed (adding water to purification train) and bleed (let down to bleed hold up tanks or deborating demineralizers) will cause MU-V8 to be positioned to the make up tank (feed) or the bleed hold up tanks/ the deborating demineralizers (bleed) if the following conditions are satisfied;
 - 1. Rod Position Margin

The Boron Feed and Bleed Controller subsystem shall provide an output signal that shall enable continuous feed and bleed under the following conditions, if and only if the group rod position requirements (Section 3 - below) are satisfied:

Rod Position Margin (Nominal Rod Position <u>+</u>2.25) + 10"

Enable feed and bleed on group withdrawal.

Action

Nominal Rod Position <u>+</u>2.25 in. Terminate feed and bleed on group insertion.

(Nominal Rod Position <u>+</u>2.25 in.) - 10"

Enable feed and bleed on group insertion

Nominal Rod Position <u>+</u>2.25 in. Terminate feed and

bleed on group withdrawal. 196 ()21

-20-

- b. Make up Tank Low Low Level Interlock causes valve MU-V8 to return to the normal letdown position (flow to makeup tank) should a low-low water level condition in the makeup tank arise;
- c. Batch Controller Interlock causes valve MU-V8 to return to the normal letdown position when a predetermined amount of makeup feed water has been added to the system.

Remote manual control of the valve is provided from the Control Room, Panel Number 3. Power supply to the electric motor valve operator is from the 480V motor control center 2-32B.

Makeup Feed Control Valve, MU-V9

One 150 psig, 200°F, 2½ inch, 316 SS, diaphragm operated globe valve is provided in the makeup feed line to the normal letdown flow line upstream of the makeup filters. This valve serves to control the rate of makeup water (feed) from either the demineralized service water system or from the discharge of the waste transfer pump to the makeup system. The valve is sized to pass a maximum of 140 gpm and is interlocked with the batch controller to close when a pre-determined amount of feed has been added to the makeup system. Remote manual control of the valve is provided from the Control Room, Panel Number 3.

Makeup Feed Stop Valve, MU-V10

One 150 psig, 200° F, $2\frac{1}{2}$ inch, 316 SS, air piston operated gate valve is provided in the makeup feed line between the makeup flow control valve and the normal letdown line. The following interlocks are associated with this valve:

196 022

-23B-

"Enable" means that the logic circuitry does <u>not</u> initiate an action, but rather permits the operator to act. "Terminate" means that the logic circuitry <u>will</u> initiate an automatic stop action. The above listed enable and terminate setpoints shall be individually adjustable.

2. Low Power Enable

Below 15% neutron power, the Boron Feed and Bleed Controller subsystem shall enable continuous feed and bleed, regardless of the rod position margin requirements (Section 1 - above), if and only if the group rod position requirements (Section 3 - below) are satisfied.

3. Group Rod Position

The Boron Feed and Bleed Controller will receive two other signals from the System Logic for the Control Rod Drives. These are a single contact closure indicating that control rod groups 1, 2, 3 and 4 are 100% (139") withdrawn and a second single contact closure indicating that control rod group 5 is greater than 25% (34.75" \pm 2.25") withdrawn. The Controller shall allow continuous feed and bleed if and only if both (1) control rod groups 1, 2, 3 and 4 are 100% withdrawn and (2) control rod group 5 is greater than 25% withdrawn. It shall not be possible to circumvent these two requirements for enabling continuous feed and bleed.

- a. Feed and Bleed Interlock with Control Rods permits valve to open when bleed valve MU-V8 is in the normal (feed) or "bleed" position and the following conditions permit.
- <u>Rod Position Marqin</u> (Nominal Rod Position + 2.25 in.)+ 10"

Action

Enable feed and bleed on group withdrawal.

Norminal Rod Position + 2.25 in.

Terminate feed and bleed on group insertion

(Nominal Rod Position + 2.25 in.) - 10"

Nominal Rod Position + 2.25 in.

Terminate feed and bleed on group withdrawal.

Enable feed and bleed on group insertion.

"Enable means that the logic circuitry does <u>not</u> initiate an action, but rather permits the operator to act. "Terminate" means that the logic circuitry <u>will</u> initiate an automatic stop action. The above listed enable and terminate setpoints shall be individually adjustable.

2) Low Power Enable

Below 15% neutron power, the Boron Feed and Bleed Controller subsystem shall enable continuous feed and bleed, regardless of the rod position margin requirements (Section 1 above), if and only if the group rod position requirements (Section 3 below) are satisfied.

196 024

-21-

3) Group Rod Position

. .

The Boron Feed and Bleed Controller will receive two other signals from the System Logic for the Control Rod Drives. These are a single contact closure indicating that control rod groups 1, 2, 3 and 4 are not 100% (139") withdrawn and a second single contact closure indicating that control rod group 5 is greater than 25% ($34.75" \pm 2.25"$) withdrawn. The Controller shall allow continuous feed and Lleed if and only if both; (1) control rod groups 1, 2, 2 and 4 are 100% withdrawn and, (2) control rod group 5 is greater than 25% withdrawn. It shall not be possible to circumvent these two requirements for enabling continuous feed and bleed.

b. Batch Controller Interlock - causes valve to close when a pre-determined amount of feed water has been added to the system.

Remote manual control of the valve is provided from the Control Room, Panel No. 3.

Makeup Filters Inlet Stop Valve, MU-V11A/MU-V11B

One 150 psig, 200°F, 2½ inch, SS, air piston operated gate valve is provided at the inlet to each makeup filter to permit periodic changeover during reactor operation. Remote manual control of the valves is provided from the Control Room, Panel Number 3.

Makeup Tank Outlet Stop Valve, MU-V12

One 350 psig, 300°F, 4 inch, SS, electric motor operated gate valve is provided in the outlet from the makeup tank. Remote manual control of the valve is available in the Control Room 196 (125

-22-

at Panel Number 3. Power supply to the electric motor valve operator is from the 480V motor control center 2-42B.

41

Emergency High Pressure Makeup Injection Isolation Valves, MU-V16A, MU-V16B, MU-V16C and MU-V16D

One 3050 psig, 200°F, 2½ inch, 316 SS, electric motor operated globe valve is provided in each of the four emergency reactor coolant makeup injection lines. These valves serve as high pressure injection valve and open automatically upon receipt of a signal from the safety features actuation system to provide emergency high pressure makeup injection to the reactor. Remote manual control and indication of the valves is available from the Control Room on Panel Number 3 and also on Panel Number 15. Light indication only is provided in Panel Number 13'. Power supply to the electric motor valve operators is from the 480V engineered safety features motor control centers 2-11EA for MU-V16A and MU-V16B and from 2-21EA for MU-V16C and MU-V16D.

Reactor Coolant System Makeup Flow Control Valve, MU-V17

One 3050 psig, 200°F, 2½ inch, 316 SS, diaphragm operated globe valve is provided in the normal reactor coolant system makeup line for makeup flow control. The extent of valve opening is automatically controlled by the pressurizer level controller RC1-LIC. Remote manual control of the valve is provided from the Control Room, Panel Number 5.

Reactor Coolant System Makeup Stop Valve, MU-V18

One 3050 psig,200°F, 2½ inch, 316 SS, air piston operated gate valve is provided in the normal reactor coolant system makeup line downstream of the makeup flow control valve. The valve serves as an external reactor building isolation valve and

closed upon receipt of a signal from the engineered safety features actuation system to discontinue normal makeup injection during accident conditions. Remote manual control and indication of the valve is available from the Control Room on Panel Number 15. Indication only is provided in Panel Number 13.

Total Seal Flow Isolation Valve, MU-V20 373

One 3050 psig, 200°F, 4 inch, 316 SS, air piston operated gate valve is provided in the common line which feeds the four individual reactor coolant pump seal injection lines. The valve serves as an external reactor building isolation valve. The air piston valve is actuated via dual operated pilot solenoid valves to guard against loss of one essential power source. Remote manual control and indication of the valve is available from the Control Room at Panel Number 3. Indication only is provided in Panel Number 15.

Total Seal Return Internal Isolation Valve, MU-V25

One 2500 psig, 300°F, 4 inch, 316 SS, electric motor operated globe is provided in the common seal return line from the reactor coolant pumps. The valve serves as an internal reactor building isolation valve and closes automatically upon receipt of a signal from the safety features actuation system. Remote manual control and indication of the valve is available from the Control Room on Panel Number 3 and also on Panel Number 15. Indication only is provided in Panel No. 13. Power supply to the electric motor valve operator is from the 480V engineered safety features motor control center 2-21EA.

Total Seal Return External Isolation Valve, MU-V-26 377 One 2500 psig, 300°F, 4 inch, 316 SS, air piston operated gate valve is provided in the common seal return line from the reactor coolant pumps. The valve serves as an external ()27

-24-

reactor building isolation valve and closes automatically upon receipt of a signal from the safety features actuation system. Remote manual operation and indication of the valve is available from the Control Room on Panel Number 3 and also on Panel Number 15. Indication only is provided in Panel Number 13.

Reactor Coolant Pump Seal Flow Control Valve, MU-V32

One 3050 psig, 200°F,4 inch, 316 SS, diaphragm operated globe valve is provided in the total seal flow injection line to the reactor coolant pumps. The valve is normally set to pass approximately 32 gpm (8 gpm to each RC pump seal) and is automatically controlled by MU-9-FIC. Remote Manual control is provided from the Control Room Panel Number 3.

Individual Seal Return Isolation Valves, MU-V33A, MU-V33B, MU-V33C, MU-V33D

One 2500 psig, 650°F,1 inch, 316 SS, electric motor operated gate valve is provided in each individual seal return line from the four reactor coolant pumps. The following interlocks are associated with these valves:

- a. Loss of Seal Injection and ICCW Flow Interlock causes valve to close automatically on coincident low seal injection flow and loss of intermediate closed cooling water flow: /.
- b. Loss of Seal Injection on Idle Pump Interlock causes valve to close on coincident low seal injection flow

if respective reactor coolant pump is idle; Remote manual control of the valves is available from the Control Room at Panel Number 4. Power supply to the

electric motor valve operators is from the 480V motor control centers 2-32B for valves MU-V33A and MU-V33B and from 2-42B for valves MU-V33C and MU-V33D.

Seal Return Coolers Inlet and Outlet Stop Valves, MU-V166A/ MU-V166B and MU-V167A/MU-V167B

One 150 psig, 200°F,4 inch, 316 SS, electric motor operated gate valve is provided at the inlet and at the outlet of each seal return cooler for periodic changeover during reactor operation. Remote manual control of the valves is available in the Control Room at Panel Number 3. Power supply to the electric motor valve operators is from the 480V motor control centers 2-32A for valves MU-V166A and MU-V167A and from 2-42A for valves MU-V166B and MU-V167B.

Makeup Pumps Recirculation Isolation Valves MU-V36 and MU-V37

Two 3050 psig, 200 F.2 inch, 316 SS, electric motor operated gate valves are provided in the common makeup pumps recirculation line to the seal return coolers inlet line. These valves close automatically upon receipt of a signal from the safety features actuation system to ensure full makeup pump discharge capacity for emergency high pressure injection. Remote manual control of the valves is available from the Control Room on Panel Number 3. Power supply to the electric motor valve operators is from the 480v engineered safety features motor control centers 2-11EA for valve MU-V36 and 2-21EA for valve MU-V37.

196 029

-26-

2.2 Instruments, Controls, Alarms and Protective Devices

. .

Instrumentation and controls for the makeup and purification system (see Table 8) are provided for the following functions:

- 1. Control of the reactor coolant inventory by
 - Controlling reactor coolant letdown flow by flowrestricting orifice and remote manually positioned flow control valve.
 - (2) Controlling reactor coolant makeup flow by regulating the flow control valve from the pressurizer level indicator-controller in the reactor coolant system.
- Manual remote control of the letdown cooler isolation valves from the control room console.
- Monitoring of letdown flow and indication of flow rate on the control room console and by the computer.
- 4. Letdown temperature is monitored and indicated on the control room console. High-temperature alarm is monitored by computer and annunciator. The high temperature alarm is also utilized to trip the letdown isolation valve, MU-V376 closed.
- 5. The letdown high pressure alarm is monitored by computer and annunciator.

196 030

1.1

6. Control of the reactor coolant pump seal injection flow.

- 7. Total seal injection flow is monitored and indicated on the control room console. High and low flows are alarmed. The total flow signal is also utilized to control the seal control valve (MU-V32) to pass a preset flow to the reactor coolant pump seals.
- 8. Monitoring of individual reactor coolant pump seal injection flow with control room console indication and low alarm. The individual flow signals are also interlocked to the respective reactor coolant pump motor to prohibit pump start without sufficient flow and also to close the respective seal return value on low flow.
- Normal makeup flow (to outlet of RC-P-IA) is monitored and indicated on the control console and high flow is alarmed by an annunciator.
- 10. Emergency high pressure injection flows (to inlet of RC-F-1A, 2A, 1B, 2B) are monitored and indicated in the control room with high and low flow alarms annunciated. The low flow alarms are interlocked to the safety features actuation system to be operable only when the safety system has been actuated.
- 11. The seal return flow from each reactor coolant pump is monitored by the computer. High flow is alarmed by annunciator.

-28-

196 031

...

- 12. Filter differential pressures are monitored and indicated on the control room console. High differential pressures are alarmed by the computer and annunciator.
- Various valves and pumps are manually controlled from the control room console.

6 1

14. The boric acid and demineralized water makeup system is composed of basically four subloops (Interlock Systems): ?) valves MU-V8, and b) MU-V-10, c) MU storage tank level, and d) MU tank fluid flow.

Reference B&W "Feed and Bleed Report" for TMI Unit 2, dated October 1971 for a detailed description of the system operation. Basically, the system operates in the following manner:

Valve MU-V8 is a three-way valve which has two operating positions -- bleed(flow to bleed holdup tank or deborating demineralizers) and normal (letdown flow to the makeup tank).

Valve MU-V10 is an "On-Off" valve for controlling chemical or makeup feed to the MU storage tank. The operator, using switch MU-V10-M1S, can open the valve, if any of the following are required:

- 1. Demineralized Water
- 2. Make-Up from Reactor Coolant Bleed Holdup Tank.
- 3. Boric Acid
- 4. Deborating Demineralizer Outlet

A listing of panel-mounted annunciators and computer inputs is given in Table 9.

196 032

-29-

PRINCIPAL MODES OF OPERATION

3.1 Startup

Startup of the makeup and purification system consists of insuring all lines and components are filled with borated water and all air is vented from the system. In addition cooling water is lined up to all coolers and resin efficiency is determined for the make-up and purification demineralizers. All electrical power supplies are energized and a complete start-up valve line up is completed. Interlocks to all valves and pumps must be verified.

3.2 Normal Operation

During normal makeup and purification system operation, reactor coolant is drawn from the reactor "A" loop at the steam generator outlet and is directed to the tube side of of a letdown cooler, either MU-C-LA or MU-C-LE. The two letdown coolers are arranged in parallel with one cooler normally in service for letdown flow rate up to 70 gpm. The second cooler is utilized as a spare or to accommodate higher flow rates up to a maximum of 140 gpm. Electric motor operated stop valves, MU-VIA and MU-VIB at the inlet to each cooler and MU-V2A and MU-V2B at the cooler outlets provide for remote manual cooler isolation. The inlet valve to each cooler is interlocked with the intermediate cooling water inlet valve to ensure a flow of cooling water prior to placing the cooler in service. The intermediate cooling water manual outlet control valve from each cooler is normally in an open position to prevent a pressure buildup in the cooler shell. In passing through the coolers, the letdown coolant is cooled from operating temperature to approximately 120F with the heat being transferred to the 033

2

-30-

intermediate closed cooling water system. The outlet of the coolers connect to a common line which exits the reactor building through penetration R-541. Downstream of the penetration, a remotely controlled air cylinder operated valve, MU-V3% is provided for building and system isolation. The cooled letdown water then flows through a pressure breakdown device where the pressure is reduced from normal operating to approximately 100 psig. Three pressure reduction devices, arranged in parallel, are provided; a block orifice (MU-1-FE), a remotely operated contol valve (MU-V5), and a manual throttle valve (MU-V100). The block orifice is the normal pressure . reduction device for flow rates up to 45 gpm. For higher flows up to the maximum of 140 gpm, at startup and low pressure conditions, the control valve must be used. The control valve may be used alone or in conjunction with the block orifice. The manual throttle valve is used only when maintenance is being performed on the block orifice or remote control valve, or during shutdown conditions. The block orifice is isolated at the inlet by remotely controlled air cylinder operated valve, MU-V4, and at the outlet by a manual stop valve, MU-V102. The control valve is provided with manual stop valves, MU-V101 and V103, at the inlet and outlet respectively. A temperature element in the letdown line downstream of the pressure breakdown devices is provided to indicate temperature and to alarm on a high temperature of 135F. The element also transmits an electrical signal which within 4 seconds closes the air cylinder operated building isolation valve MU-V376 if this temperature (135°F) is reached. This interlock serves to protect the demineralizer resins from excessive temperatures which could cause the resins to become rapidly degraded. The saturation level of the demineralizers for boric acid will be attained after approximately one day of operation with normal 196 034

-31-

letdown flow. The letdown flow normally passes through one of the two filters MU-F-2A and 2B followed by one of the two purification demineralizers MU-K-LA and LB which are arranged in parallel. The filters remove suspended solids and the demineralizers, serve to purify the coolant by removing soluble corrosion and fission products and other impurities from the reactor coolant. At the inlet to each filter a remotely controlled air cylinder operated valve, MU-V224A and MU-V224B, is provided for isolation. The filter outlets are isolated by manual stop valves, MU-V225A, and MU-V225B. A by-pass linefitted with manual stop valve MU-V226 is provided around the filters. The filters serve to prevent active corrosion products from being deposited in the demineralizer beds. Normally, one filter is in service for flow rates up to 80 gpm; the second filter is utilized as a spare for use when the normal filter becomes plugged or when flow rates greater than 80 gpm are required. The flow out of the purification and deborating filters, then passes a 3" branch to the nuclear sampling system, to the inlet of make-up and purification demineralizers. At the inlet to each demineralizer, a remotely controlled air cylinder operated valve MU-V6A/MU-6B, is provided for isolation. Each demineralizer outlet line is fitted with a stop check valve, MU-V107A.MU-V107B, to prevent reverse flow. Sample lines leading to the nuclear sampling station are connected to the common demineralizer inlet line and to the common outlet to provide influent and effluent sampling capabilities. Periodic sampling and comparison of the influent and effluent chemistry and radioactivity test results, indicates the purification capability of the resin as well as the quality of the reactor coolant. Each demineralizer can accommodate a flow rate of up to 70 gpm. The second

196 035

-32-

demineralizer will be placed in service at higher flow rates or when the first demineralizer resin has been exhausted. The letdown flow, after passing through the demineralizer, is directed to a remotely controlled, electric motor operated, three-way valve, MU-V8. The normal position of this valve is such that the demineralizer effluent is directed through the makeup filters and subsequently into the makeup tank. If, however, a change in the boron concentration in the reactor coolant is required, the position of the valve can be remotely transferred to direct the letdown flow to the liquid radwaste disposal system where the borated coolant is either retained in a bleed holdup tank or passed through a deborating demineralizer and returned to the system through a makeup line. The makeup line connects into the letdown piping downstream of the threeway valve. Makeup to the system is available from four sources: the station dominaralized water system; the blood holdup tanks; boric acid pumps; and, from the deborating demineralizers. Dilution (bleed) and makeup control are discussed in detail at the conclusion of this sub-section. Downstream of the demineralizers, the flow is directed through one of two filters, MU-F2A and MU-F2B which are arranged in parallel. At the inlet to each filter, a remotely controlled air cylinder operated valve, MU-V11A .or MU-V11B is provided for isolation. The filter outlets are isolated by manual stop valves MU-V132A or MU-V132B. A by-pass line fitted with manual stop valve MU-V149, is provided around the filters. The filters serve to remove suspended solid particles that passed through the demineralizer and also prevent resin fines which may be carried over with the demineralizer effluent 10.74 from entering the reactor or the reactor coolant pump seals. Normally, one filter is in service for flow rates up to 80 gpm; the second filter is utilized as a spare for use when the normal filter becomes plugged or when flow rates greater 196 036 than 80 gpm are required.

-33-

From the filters, the coolant flows to the inlet of the make-up tank, MU-T-1. Up to the inlet pipe connection, all major process piping in the system is 2½ inch size. Between this connection and the makeup pumps discharge header, the piping size is 4 inch with the exception of the makeup pumps' suction pipes and header which is 6 inch size. The coolant is sprayed into the gas space of the makeup tank to release gaseous fission products entrained in the water and to increase the potential for hydrogen saturation. The average water volume in the tank during normal operation is approximately 3800 gallons. Makeup water is added to maintain-the tank level between 55-86 inches. A hydrogen overpressure of 15 psig is maintained in the tank to provide a concentration of 15 to 40 cc/kg hydrogen in the reactor coolant system. Hydrogen gas is introduced into the water space through a ring header which connects to a line from the hydrogen manifold. Two self-actuated control valves, MU-V29A and MU-V29B, connected in parallel are provided at the hydrogen manifold for pressure regulation. Manual isolation valves are provided upstream and downstream of the regulators for isolation. In the common line between the regulators and the tank, a solenoid operated stop valve, MU-V28, and a check valve (MU-V171) in series, are provided. Provisions for nitrogen addition to the tank during reactor shutdown is made through the same gas addition line. A line from the plant nitrogen storage system connects through a solenoid operated stop valve, MU-V27 and a check valve MU-V170 to the gas addition line. Nitrogen supply during normal operation is isolated by the solenoid valve and various other valves in the nitrogen supply system. Sample lines leading to the sampling station are provided from both the gas and water space. If the tank water level falls to a pre-set low-low limit with the bleed

196 037

and the second

control valve MU-V8 in the bleed position, an electrical signal automatically transfers the valve to divert the letdown flow through the filter and into the tank. When required, the makeup tank is vented through remotely controlled air cylinder operated valve MU-V13 and manual throttle valve MU-V136, via the gaseous radwaste disposal system to remove non-condensible gases. A drain line leading to the liquid radwaste disposal system and fitted with a manual throttle valve MU-V169 is provided. The makeup tank can be isolated, if required, by a manual stop check valve, MU-V133, at the inlet and by a remotely controlled, electric-motor operated valve, MU-V12, at the outlet. A by-pass line to the discharge header of the makeup pumps is provided around the tank to allow for makeup and chemical addition to the reactor coolant during reactor shutdowns.

-

The makeup pumps, MU-P-LA, P-LB and P-LC take suction from the makeup tank through a tank outlet line which connects to the common suction header for the pumps. The pumps are arranged in parallel and each has a manual stop valve at the suction, and a check and manual stop in series at the discharge. Two manual valves in series are provided in both the suction and discharge header between pumps MU-P-LA and P-LB and between pumps MU-P-LE and P-LM and between pumps MU-P-LB and P-LC. The outlet line from the makeup tank connects to the suction header at pump MU-P-LB. Depending upon which pump is in service, the double isolation valves in the common suction and discharge headers must be open between MU-P-LB and the in-service pump or, if MU-P-LB is in service, with its paired pump. The double valves in the common suction and discharge header for the third pump must be closed to ensure header isolation and thereby

redundancy for high pressure injection. The arrangement of valves and piping at the pumps permits flexibility in operating either of the pumps for normal service (should one pump be incapacitated because of maintenance) while still ensuring that at least two of the pumps are available to provide the safety features function of the system. The common suction header at pumps MU-P-1A and P-1C is connected through separate lines with the outlet from the borated water storage tank and the outlets from the decay heat removal coolers. These lines provide a source of water from the borated water storage tank for emergency high p essure injection, and high pressure recirculation from the reactor building sump via the decay heat removal system.

During normal power operation, the makeup pump discharge is directed through two paths. One path is through a diaphragm operated control valve, MU-V17, in a 2½ inch line leading to the reactor coolant system. The extent of valve opening is controlled by the pressurizer level instrumentation and makeup is automatically added to the coolant system to maintain a constant level in the pressurizer. A by-pass line is provided with a flow indicator, upstream shutoff valve MU-V233B and a downstream shutoff valve MU-V233A, around the makeup control valve, MU-V17. The purpose of this bypass is to provide a small flow of water at all times through the makeup line although the normal makeup is not required because of a transient operating condition resulting in a high pressurizer water level. The bypass flow maintains adequate circulation to keep the piping in the vicinity of the makeup injection nozzle sufficiently cool and prevents thermal

-36-

1...

shock when normal makeup is resumed. The bypass valving must be regulated to pass 1 gpm of water through the makeup line. The local flow indicator is provided to set and monitor correct flow. Flow through the normal makeup path enters the reactor building through penetration R-572 and enters the reactor coolant piping downstream (at the discharge) of reactor coolant pump RC-P-1B. A stop check valve is provided inside the secondary shield to prevent reverse flow and permit isolation. The flow control valve is provided with manual isolation valves at the inlet and outlet. A by-pass line with a throttle valve MU-V155 for manual cont is also fitted around the control valve. A remotely controlled air cylinder operated isolation valve MU-V18 is provided downstream of the control valve and by-pass for building isolation purposes.

The second flow path from the discharge of the makeup pump is through a remote manual diaphragm operated flow control valve, MU-V32, which provides seal injection water to the reactor coolant pumps. The control valve is set to supply a total of 32 gpm to' the seals; 8 gpm per pump. Manual stop valves at the inlet and outlet of the control valve are provided for isolation; a bypass fitted with a throttle valve (MU-V160) is provided around the control valve for manual control. Seal water then passes through one of two, parallel, seal water supply filters (MU-F-4A and MU-F-4B) for added protection for the reactor coolant pump seals. Each filter is supplied with a 2-inch manual inlet and outlet valve, MU-V342A, MU-V342B and MU-V343A, MU-V343B, respectively. A 2-inch common, manual bypass valve(MU-V350) is provided around the filters. Additional information about the filters is supplied by B&W, the filter suppliers. The seal injection line is a 2 inch line from the discharge header of the seal water filters which discharges into four 13 inch lines, one to each reactor coolant pump.

-37-

The branch line to each reactor coolant pump seal is provided with a manual needle type value to balance the flow to 8 gpm in each line. The seal injection lines enter the reactor building through penetrations R-573, 574, 575 and 576. A remotely controlled, air cylinder operated value, MU-V20, is provided in the common line outside the reactor building for isolation while a stop check value in each of the branch lines provides for isolation inside the building.

With the normal seal injection flow of 8 gpm, 6.9 gpm enters the reactor coolant system as in-seal leakage, while 1.1 gpm is returned to the makeup tank via the seal return coolers. The seal return coolant or controlled bleedoff is directed from each reactor coolant pump through a 1 inch line fitted with electric motor operated gate valve MU-V33A/B/C/D. Each valve is interlocked to close upon loss of seal injection to the respective pump with an attendant loss of intermediate cooling water to that particular pump, and also upon loss of seal injection to an idle pump. A rotometer is provided in each seal return line to measure the flow from each pump seal. In-seal leakage is determined by noting the difference between the seal injection flow to each pump and the seal return (controlled bleedoff) from each pump. The four seal return lines connect to a 1 inch common line which exits the reactor building through penetration R-545D. Upstream of the building penetration, remote manual electric motor operated stop valve, MU-V25, is provided for isolation; remote manual, air cylinder operated valve, MU-V26, serves as the isolation valve outside the building. The air cylinder operated valve is actuated via dual operated pilot solenoid valves to guard against loss of one essential power source. Both valves close automatically upon receipt of a signal from the safety features actuation system to prevent an outflow of reactor coolant from the building. Past the building penetration, the seal return coolant then flows through (14]

PR. P.

-38-

a 1-inch manual inlet isolation valve (MU-V334), a seal water return filter (MU-F-3), and another 1-inch manual outlet isolation valve (MU-V335). The filter is also fitted with a 1-inch manual bypass valve (MU-V333) which is used during maintenance or emergency. The coolant then flows to the tube side of of one of two seal return coolers, MU-C2A/MU-C-2B before joining the inlet line to the makeup tank. Cooling water to the shell side of the seal return coolers is supplied by the nuclear services closed cooling water system. Each cooleris supplied with a 4-inch, remote, motor operated inlet and outlet isolation valve (MU-V166A, MU-V166B and MU-V167A, MU-V167B, respectively).

. .

Chemical addition for reactor coolant pH control is-made routinely. Lithium hydroxide (LiOH) is added to maintain the pH of the coolant within pre-established limits during reactor operation while hydrazine is used for oxygen scavenging during reactor shutdowns. The chemical pumps in the chemical addition system pump chemicals through independent lines into the letdown flow upstream of the makeup filters and are introduced into the reactor coolant with the normal makeup flow. Chemical addition is a manual operation and the amount of chemical added is determined after laboratory analysis of the reactor coolant.

Changes in the reactor coolant boron concentration are made as required. There are two methods available to reduce the boron concentration; the bleed and feed method, and, the deborating demineralizer method. Normally, the bleed and feed method is used when the boron concentration in the reactor coolant is greater than 190 ppm while the deborating demineralizers are used with boron concentrations less than 190 ppm. The bleed and feed method takes the letdown flow from the outlet of the purification demineralizer through the three-way valve, MU-V8, and directs the flow (bleed) to a bleed holdup tank, in the liquid radwaste disposal system. Demineralized water from the demineralized service water system is introduced through a diaphragm operated flow control valve, MU-V9, a batch controller and an air cylinder operated valve, MU-V10, into the normal letdown line upstream of the makeup filters. This water becomes the makeup for the reactor coolant system. Using the deborating demineralizer, the flow is essentially the same except that the letdown, instead of being directed to a holdup tank, is passed through a deborating demineralizer after which it is returned to the letdown piping through the makeup line. Since the return flow rate, in this case, is the same as the bleed flow, the water enters the makeup line downstream of the flow control valve MU-V9, passing through only the batch controller and the air cylinder operated valve, MU-V10. The amount of deborated water added to the makeup system by either method may be controlled manually, using the three-way valve, or automatically, by pre-setting the batch controller for the desired amount.

To prevent an inadvertent excessive dilution of the reactor coolant boric acid concentration, three safety measures are

applied to each of the two dilution methods. The first measure is a limitation of 140 gpm on the maximum addition rate through the flow control valve, MU-V9, and the provision for pre-setting the desired flow. The second measure is an interlock between the shim (regulating) control rod group position and the three-way valve, MU-V8, which either permits or prohibits dilution depending upon the nominal regulating control rod group positions. The third measure consists of automatically returning the threeway transfer valve to the normal letdown position when the pre-set quantity of dilution water has passed through the batch controller.

To increase the boron concentration in the reactor coolant, concentrated acid from the chemical addition system is added to the letdown flow and introduced into the reactor coolant with the makeup water. Boric acid may also be added from the reclaimed boric acid tank. The amount of boric acid added is regulated by metering pumps at the boric acid source. It may be added directly to the letdown flow upstream of the filters or may be directed through the makeup line in which the batch controller is fitted. All lines in the system used to transfer concentrated boric acid are heat traced to preclude precipitation and subsequent solidification within the lines.

3.3 Shutdown

No special provisions are necessary during system shutdown except that all lines and components must remain filled with borated water. Due to the function of the system, it will never be shutdown while the reactor is operating. When the reactor is shutdown, makeup and chemical addition to the reactor coolant system is supplied from the normal sources into the letdown line upstream of the makeup filters. The 196

11

-40-

flow, however, can bypass the makeup tank and can be directed into the discharge header of the makeup pumps from where it enters the reactor coolant system via the normal makeup line. The driving force for the additions is provided by the respective chemical addition pumps, <u>reactor coolant system</u> <u>pressure</u> or the boric acid pumps. During periods of system shutdown, the makeup tank should be maintained at the normal water level with a nitrogen overpressure in the gas space.

3.4 Special or Infrequent Operation

Makeup from the boric acid pumps to the makeup stream, directly upstream of the makeup filters, may be used through a $1\frac{1}{2}$ " heat traced line, a $1\frac{1}{2}$ " manual value MU-V127 and a $1\frac{1}{2}$ " check value MU-V325, to bypass the normal makeup path.

Provisions have been incorporated into the design of the system to add makeup to the core flooding tanks to adjust the water level or the boron concentration in the tanks. A one inch line fitted with a restricting orifice and manual throttle valve, MU-V168, is connected to the discharge header of the makeup pumps and branches into two 1 inch lines each leading to one of the core flooding tanks. Manual stop valves, MU-V179A and MU-V179B are provided in each branch line for isolation. This method of makeup addition is used during reactor shutdowns. Another line, from the discharge of the core flooding tank makeup pump in the chemical addition system, connects to the common line before it branches to each core flooding tank for addition of makeup during reactor operation.

Provision has also been made in the system design to replace the resins in the purification demineralizers, or the filtering

196 045

elements in the makeup system filters without disrupting normal system operation. Each demineralizer is fitted with a sluicing outlet which connects to a 2 inch line leading to the spent resin storage tank in the solid radwaste disposal system. To change the resins, the demineralizer, either MU-K-lA or MU-K-lB, is isolated from normal service with the alternate demineralizer serving to perform the purification function. After appropriate valving in the radwaste system has been established, the resins are fluidized by back flowing demineralized water through the effluent line into the demineralizer through air cylinder operated valve MU-V292A/B. The electric motor operated sluicing valve, MU-V108A or MU-V108B is opened and demineralized water from the station demineralized water system is introduced into the unit through air piston operated valve MU-V285A or MU-V285B in the service line. A bypass line provided with a diaphragm operated valve (MU-V238A/MU-V238B) is fitted around the electric motor operated valve for each demineralizer in the event of motor operator failure. The spent resin is then discharged to the spent resin storage tank. When the resin has been removed, the demineralizer is flushed with demineralized water and drained. New resin from the resin addition tank in the liquid radwaste disposal system is added to the unit through diaphragm operated valve MU-V111A/MU-V111B in the resin fill inlet connection provided on each demineralizer. When the appropriate amount of resin has been added, the resin fill valve MU-VIIIA or MU-VIIIB is closed and the unit is filled with demineralized water and vented of air.

1. 1

The elements in the makeup filters are changed by isolating the filter, either MU-F-5A or 2A or MU-F-5B or 2B, from normal service with the alternate filters providing the filtration function. The unit is then vented and drained through the

-42-

respective filters drain line to the auxiliary building sump tank. The hinged cover is loosened and raised, and the basket containing the filtering elements is removed. A replacement basket with new elements is placed into the unit and the cover lowered and fastened. The drain valve is then closed. Letdown water should be carefully introduced into the unit with the vent open until all air has been expelled.

6. 1

If a makeup pump is out-of-service for any reason, it must be ensured that the common suction and discharge headers are properly valved so that each one of the serviceable pumps is capable of providing high pressure injection to one loop. In this case, the backup selector switch must be in the "locked out" position.

During normal plant operation it may become necessary to vent the pressurizer vapor space to expel unwanted gases. This venting or degassing operation is used to reduce the amount of radioactive gas in the pressurizer vapor space or to reduce the amount of dissolved gas in solution of the primary coolant. The flow path during degassing operation is from the pressurizer vapor space, to the nuclear sampling system (Ref B&R Dwg. 2031). Gaseous flow in the nuclear sampling system through the pressurizer sample cooler, by-passes the sample "bomb" in the sampling system, through three parallel needle valves, and enters the makeup "stream" down stream of MU-V8 and upstream of the make up filters through a ½" pipe and a ½" check valve MU-V313. This excess gas in the makeup tank is vented to the vent gas header through 1" vent valves MU-V13 and MU-V136.

-43-

The excess hydrogen which is maintained in the makeup tank is added through a ½" pressure control valve (MU-V29A or MU-V29B), a ½" solenoid operated valve (MU-V-28) and a ½" check valve (MU-V171) from the Nuclear Plant Hydrogen manifold (Ref. B&R dwg. 2036). Hydrogen makeup is controlled by cycling hydrogen valve (MU-V28) to increase the hydrogen partial pressure in the makeup tank, which in turn will increase the hydrogen concentration (cc/kg) in the reactor coolant. Frequency and duration of hydrogen addition is determined by periodic sampling as specified in the TMI chemistry manual.

1.

Operating the makeup system with greater than seventy (70) GPM, letdown flow will necessitate placing the non-operating purification and deborating filter, makeup and purification demineralizer and makeup filter in service. These actions are required due to the limited capacity of these componenets. In addition, block orifice by-pass valve (MU-V5) is adjusted to regulate by-pass flow whenever letdown flow to the block orifice (MU-1-FE) is greater than fourty-five (45) GPM.

In the unlikely event seal water to one or all reactor coolant pumps is lost, operation of the pump may be continued without any special operation of the makeup and purification system. Seal water return valves are interlocked to close automatically on a low seal water flow or loss of seal water flow. Operation in this mode is possible due to the inherent design of the reactor coolant pump seals.

-44-

. *

3.5 Emergency Operation

4 :

The makeup pumps in the system serve a safety features function by providing borated water from the borated water storage tank to the reactor coolant system immediately following the LOCA. The high discharge pressure capability of the pumps permits makeup water to be added while the reactor pressure is high and before the pressure has decayed sufficiently for emergency low pressure injection using the decay heat removal pumps. Following a loss-of-coolant accident, the safety features equipment will be automatically actuated by a signal from the safety features actuation system (SFAS). The building isolation valves, MU-V2A/MU-V2B, MU-V3, MU-V18, MU-V20, MU-V25 and MU-V26 close, halting all normal system flow out of and into the reactor building. The high pressure injection valves, MU-V16A/B/C and D, in the makeup lines to the four reactor coolant pump discharge lines open, as do the suction valves DH-V5A/B, in the lines from the borated water storage tank to the makeup pumps' suction header. A signal from the SFAS will start pumps MU-P-1A and IC. If either MU-P-1A or IC is out-of-service, MU-P-1B must be valved to the same section of the common suction and discharge headers as the out-of-service (Normal operation under this condition, therefore, pump. provides no back-up capability.) The two makeup pumps operate in parallel to inject the borated water into the reactor. Either pump MU-P-1A or MU-P-1B discharges into a 4 inch line (the normal flow path having been stopped by the building isolation valve) which branches into two 23 inch lines leading to the discharge piping of reactor coolant pumps RC-P-1B and RC-P-2B. Either pump MU-P-1B or MU-P-1C discharges into another 4 inch line which branches into two 25 inch lines to reactor coolant pumps RC-P-1A and RC-P-2A. 196 049

-45-

A flow meter in each emergency injection branch line, indicates flow and alarms on a high flow of 260 gpm and a low flow of 75 gpm. The MU-V16 series of valves (A/B.C & D) are electric motor operated stop valves in the emergency injection branch line to each reactor coolant pump and provide isolation upstream of reactor building penetration for each line. A high flow alarm from the branch line flowmeters could indicate a piping failure downstream of the flow orifice and, therefore, the flow indication from both injection lines to each loop must be compared. A low flow alarm would be indicative of a makeup injection valve failing to open and an attempt should be made to open the valve remotely.

Genia .

5. 1

As the reactor coolant pressure decreases, the discharge flow from the makeup pumps will increase. When the reactor pressure has decreased to approximately 200 psig, the decay heat removal pumps will provide the makeup injection and operation of the high pressure injection pumps in the makeup and purification system are terminated manually. (When it becomes necessary to change the condition imposed by the safety features actuation system on a system component, the actuation signal must first be bypassed and reset.)

A second safety features function served by the makeup pumps is recirculation of the coolant from the reactor building emergency sump after an accident. In the event of a small reactor coolant system leak where the reactor pressure decreases slowly, the supply of borated water in the borated water storage tank may be exhausted before the reactor pressure has fallen to 200 psig when recirculation, using the decay heat removal

-46-

system, is initiated. In this case, the makeup pumps are utilized for recirculation. When the level in the borated water storage tank approaches the low-low setpoint, valves DH-V6A and DH-V6B in the suction lines from the reactor building sump are opened to provide suction for the decay heat removal pumps. In addition, valves DH-V7A and DH-V7B in the lines connecting the outlet of the decay heat removal coolers to the suction header of the makeup pumps are opened. The decay heat removal pumps then discharge the coolant from the reactor building sump, through the decay heat removal coolers and into the suction header of the makeup pumps, providing the required NPSH for operation. The makeup pumps discharge the cooled water via the emergency injection lines into the reactor coolant system. This method of recirculation is continued until such time as the reactor pressure decreases sufficiently to permit recirculation using only the decay heat removal pumps. The makeup pumps and other system equipment having safety features functions are powered electrically from the emergency diesel generator buses to ensure availability in the event of a station power failure.

4.0 HAZARDS AND PRECAUTIONS

There are no explicit hazards associated with the system. The normal precautions must be taken with a system in which a radioactive liquid is transported. Additional precuations must be observed due to the explosive nature of hydrogen gas which is introduced into this sytem for oxygen scavenging in the reactor coolant. All equipment vents and drains are directed to their respective radwaste disposal systems. The system must be maintained in good repair in order to serve its normal functions and is continually monitored during normal system operation to indicate performance.

The system must be operated in accordance with the standard procedure prepared for this system. This procedure has been .developed from the recommendations of the reactor and equipment manufacturers and incorporates all safety precautions from both a radiological and engineering standpoint.

. :

11

1 18. a.

LETDOWN COOLER

IdentificationMU-C-1A, MU-C-1BNumber RequiredTwoManufacturerGraham Mfg. CompanyCleanliness Factor0.85Heat Transfer, BTU/hr.16.1 x 106

Tube Side:

Fluid flow, lbs/hr Source
Design Press., psig
Design Temp., F
Material
Pressure drop, psi

4 1

Shell Side:

Fluid flow, lbs/hr Source	2.0 x 10 ⁵ ICCWS
Design Press., psig	200
Design Temp., F	350
Material -	CS
Pressure drop, psi	15.0

Classifications:

ASME Code Class. Tube/Shell	III-C lethal/VIII
Nuclear	N-1
Quality Control	1
Seismic	I ·
Cleanliness, tube/shell	B/C

196 053

•

A 14'4'

:

3.5 x 10⁴ - Reactor Coolant

2500 600 304 SS 3.0

• 1

SEAL RETURN COOLER

IdentificationMU-C-2A, MU-C-2BNumber RequiredTwoVendorBabcock & Wilcox Co.ManufacturerWhitlock Mfg. Co.Cleanliness Factor0.85Heat Transfer, BTU/hr.1.38 x 10⁶

Tube Side:

.

Fluid flow, 1bs/hr Source	9.2 x 10 ⁴ - Reactor Coolant
Design Press., psig	150
Design Temp., F	200
Material	304 SS
Pressure drop, psi	10 ~

Shell Side:

Fluid flow, lbs/hr Source	9.2 \times 10 ⁴ - NSCCWS
Design Press., psig	150
Design Temp., F	250
Material	CS
Pressure drop, psi	15

Classifications: : ·

ASME Code Class. Tube/Shell	III-C lethal/VIII
Nuclear	N-1
Quality Control	3
Seismic	I
Cleanliness, tube/shell	B/C

196 054

1 10 miles

-

• :

SEAL INJECTION AND SEAL RETURN FILTERS

SEAL INJECTION FILTERS

Identification	MU-F-4A, MU-F-4B
Number Required	Two
Vendor	B&W
Manufacturer .	Pall Trinity
Туре	Disposable Cartridge (23 micron absolute)
Rated Capacity, gpm	50
Design Temperature, ^O F	200
Design Pressure, psig	3050
Materials of Construction	SS
Code	ASME Section III Class 2 19

Classifications:

.

Nuclear	N-2
Quality Control	2
Seismic	I
Cleanliness	в

: .

Sec. 10

TABLE 3 (cont'd)

SEAL INJECTION AND SEAL RETURN FILTERS

1 :

SEAL RETURN FILTER

MU-F-3
One
B&W
Pall Trinity
Disposable Cartridge (20 micron absolute)
20
200
150
SS
ASME, Section III, Class 3, 19

Classifications:

-

Nuclear	N-3
Quality Control	3
Seismic	I
Cleanliness	В

1:

196 056

MAKE-UP AND PURIFICATION DEMINERALIZER FILTERS AND MAKE-UP FILTERS

Identification	MU-F-5A, 5B (Make-up and Purification Demineralizer Filters)
	MU-F-2A, 2B (Make-up Filters)
Number Required	Four
Vendor	Babcock & Wilcox Co.
Manufacturer	Pall Trinity
Туре	Disposable Cartridge (1 micron ⁻ at 98% retention)
Rated Capacity, gpm	80
Design Temperature, F	-20 to 250
Design Pressure, psig	300
Materials of Construction	SS
Code	ASME Section III, Class C, Lethal

Classifications:

·.....

Nuclear	N3
Quality Control	3
Seismic	I
Cleanliness	В

1 .

196 057 .

ballat.

4 1

MAKEUP AND PURIFICATION DEMINERALIZERS

Identification	MU-K-1A and 1B
Number Required	Two
Vendor ·	Babcock & Wilcox Co.
Manufacturer	Illinois Water Treatment Co.
Design Temperature, F	200
Design Pressure, psig	150
Rated Capacity, gpm	70
Resin Volume, ft. ³	50
Туре	Mixed Bed
Ratio (cation/anion)	2:1
Material of Construction	SS
Code	ASME Section III, Class C, Lethal

Classifications:

-

Nuclear	N3
Quality Control	3
Seismic	I
Cleanliness	В

1 .

196 058

. :

MAKEUP TANK

Identification	MU-T-1
Number Required	One
Vendor ·	Babcock & Wilcox Co.
Manufacturer	Buffalo Tank Division
Size	8' OD x 13' High
Design Temperature, F	200
Design Pressure, psig	100
Capacity, gals.	4,500
Material of Construction	SS
Tank Thickness	: 347"
Code ·	ASME Section III, Class C
	Lethal

Classifications:

La state

Nuclear	N3
Quality Control	3
Seismic	I
Cleanliness	в

11

196 059

e delarte

-

-53-

MAKEUP PUMP

. .

Pump Details Identification Number Installed Vendor Manufacturer Model No. Type Rated Capacity, gpm Rated TDH, ft. NPSH, ft. Speed, rpm Design Pressure, psig Design Temperature, F

Lubricant/Bearings Gear Increaser Coolant

Motor Details

Manufacturer Type Enclosure Rated Horsepower, hp Speed, rpm

Power

Source (for each pump-motor)P-1A

P-1B

P-1C

Lubricant/Coolant

MU-P-1A, MU-P-1B, MU-P-1C Three Babcock & Wilcox Co. Bingham Pump Co. 3 x 4 x 7 MSD 9 Stage, Horizontal, Single Suction, Centrifugal 300 5545 (min) 28 6800 (Horizontal speed increaser) 3000 200 Forced Oil Forced Oil

NSCCW System

Westinghouse

Drip proof 700 1760 4000v, 89 amps (full load) 60hz, 3Ø 4160V Engineered Safety Feature Bus 2-1E 4160V Engineered Safety Feature Bus 2-1E/2-2E 4160V Engineered Safety Feature Bus 2-2E 54- Sealed Bcarings/NSCCW System TABLE 7 (Continued)

Classifications:

Tratin

Nuclear	N-2
Quality Control	• 2
Seismic	I
Cleanliness	В

1.

41

196 061

A . Subatra

*

TAULE 0

The state of the s

INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROL

NUTE: For reference to I and C Logic System, and C Schematic Dwg. 3090.

Identification	Description	Nunction	Location		Input Mage	Output Range	Setpolat
NU-84-120	Badiation Monitor	Monitor Primery System Letdown Rediction	Local	. Scintiliator	Scintillator 80 Kev-2 Nev	· ^2-0	•/•
M0-81-720-1	Radiation Indicator	Indicates Latdom Radiation Lavel	Panel 12	Ratemeter	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	10-10 cpm	later
NU-NI-720-2	Radiation Indicator	Indicates Latdoom Radiation Lavel	Panel 12	Ratemater		10-10 cpm	later
NO-UN-3264	Multipoint Recorder	Macelves signal from NU-NY-720 1 & 2 to record radiation level		hultipolat	10-50 MVDC	10-50 MVDC	. w/w
EN1-021-20-UN	1	Asceives signal from MU-AE-120 to give Mi-hadistion Alarm		1			hit
		•				•	•
	Nenderltch .	Operates MU-V13, KCP Seal water return Asolation (Reactor Building)	Panel 15 -	i Pueh button	۲× ۲	-	w/w
151-218-737	Nandewitch '	Operates NU-VIS, Nake-up to primary loop	Panal 15	Push button	N/N		N/N
	Pressure Transmitter	Sands signal to MU-PI-112 for Make-Up Puep Auction Meader Preseure	t a	••••	0-160 pelg	10-50	N/N
10-11-133	Preseure Indicator .	Indicates Make-Up Pump Buction Meeder Preseure	• • •	Milliameter	10-50	0-160 paig	N/A .
· [[[-54-0#	Pressure Switch	Sends signal to MU-PAL-733 for low suction pressure to make-up pump MU-P-1A	1	Diephreg	3-30 petg		12.5 rely
NCT-24-UN	Pressure Suitch	Sends signal to MU-PAL-714 for low suction pressure to make-up pump MU-P-19	1	Disphrage	2-30 pelg	. •/#	11.5 419
8[[-84-0M	Pressure Bultch	Sende eignel to NU-PAL-135 for low evetion preserve to Meke-up Pump NU-P-IC	12	Disphrage	2-30 pelg	**	12.5 4.19
. NU-071	Differential Pressure Indicator	Indicates differential pressure across Wahe-up Pump MU-P-la, Suction Strainer	CA NEG.	D/P Cell	0-100- M ²	0-135- M20	N/N
HU-D*1-1575	Differential Pressure Indicator	Indicates differential preseure across Hake-up "ump MU-P-18, Suction Strainer	CA Ntg.	D/P Cell	0-100 H 30	0 ² M -521-0	**
9151-14U-DH	Differential Pressure Indicator	Indicates differantial pressure accose Make-up . Pump Mu-P-IC, Suction Strainer	c ma.	D/P Cell	0-100- H20	0°54 -551-0	ŧ
6151-34-04	Room Panalitier	Sands signal to MU-PI-1579 for letdown pressure	Reck 774	. Cage	0-50 pelg	10-50 •• 00	N/N
6121-17-04	Observes Indicator	Indicates latdown presence	• Iana	Williamoter Vertical	Williameter 10-50 mm DC Verticel	· 0-50 pelg	
	062						

•

41

٠,

C

**

3

.

96

)63

......

108 NO

TABLE # (Continued)

INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROL

	Identification	Description	Function	Location	TYPE	Input Range	Output Range	Setpoint
	HU- TE-1580	Temperature Element	Messures temperature seal vater cooler . outlet	Piping	RTD	20-200 ⁰ 7	100 0HH 00°C	. W/A
	MU-TT-1580	Temperature Transmitter	Transmits eignal from MU-TE-1580 to MU-TE-1580 for seal water coolar outlet temperature	Cable Room	Solid state R/1	100 OHN 80°C	10-50 m DC	M/A
	HU-TI-1580	Temperature Indicator	Seal water cooler outlet temperature	Fanal 8	Hillispeter Vertical	10-50 ms DC	20-220° F	¥/A
	NU-TT-3581	Temperature Transmitter	Transmits signal from MU-16-TE (BLW) to MU-TI-1581 for make-up tank temperature	Cable Room .	Solid State	0-3300 ¥	10-50 m DC	¥/A . '
	NU-TI-1581	Temperature Indicator	Make-Up tank temperature	Panel 3	Hillisseter	10-50 mm DC	0-330° F	M/A :
	MU-PS-1760	Pressure Switch	Sends signal to MU-PAL-1760 for low discharge pressure of make up pump MU-P-LA	Back ; ; ; ;	Diephregm	500-3000 palg	N/A ;	2200 pelg -
•	HD-PS-1761 .	Pressure Switch	Sends signal to MU-PAL-1761 for low discharge pressure of make-up pump MU-P-18 .	Rack	Dlaphrage.	500-3000 pelg	N/A 1	2200 paig
•	MU-26-1762	Pressure Switch	Sends signal to MU-PAL-1762 for low discharge pressure of . make-up pump MU-P-1C	Back,	Disphragm	500-3000 paig	* #/A	2200 peig
	NO-FILS-3076	Nend Switch	Operates MU-V224A, Purification and Deborating Filter Inlat	Panel 3	Selector Switch	H/A	N/A .	H/Å
	HU-FHS-3077	Mand Buitch	Operates MU-V2248 Purification and Deborating Filter Inlet	Panel 3	Selector Switch	W/A ' '	N/A	N/A
	MU-FHS-3078	Hand Switch	Operates MU-V108A, Purification Demineralizer MU-K-1A Resin Discharge	WDS Panel	Pushbutton	M/A ·	N/A	N/A ·
	NU-FHS-3079	Hand Switch	Operates MU-V-238A, Purification * Domineralizer MU-K-1A Alternate Resin Discharge	WDS Panel	Pushbutton	M/A	W/A	X/X
	MU-EHS-3080	Mand Switch	Operates MU-V-108A, Purification Domineralizer MU-K-1B Resin Discharge	WDS Panel	Pushbutton	H/A · ··	N/A .	•N/A •
	MJ-FKS+3081	Hand Switch	Operates MJ-V2388, Purification Deminsralizer MU-R-18 Alternate Resin Dischargs	WDS Panel	Pushbutton	N/A	N/A	N/A
	HO-FHS-3082	Mand Switch	Operates MU-V106, Purification Daminerelizer Outlet Sample	Panel 329	felector gwitch	N/A 1 .	N/A : .	H/A

-574

0

13

TABLE 0 . (Continued) .

INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROL

No-FRG-3093 Numd Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, Make-Up Task Liquid Panel 33 Selector N/A N/A N/A No-FRG-3093 Numd Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, Seal Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A No-FRG-3093 Numd Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, Seal Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A No-FRG-3093 Numd Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, Seal Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A No-FRG-3094 Numd Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, Seal Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A No-FRG-3095 Nand Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, Seal Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A No-FRG-3093 Nand Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, KP seal water return Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A No-FRG-3103 Nand Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, Rake-Up pungs to Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A No-FRG-3103 Nand Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, Nake-Up pungs to Panel 33 Pushbutton N/A N/A NO-FRG-3103 Nand Bwitch Operates NO-VISS, Nake-Up pungs to Panel 13 Pushbutton </th <th></th> <th>Identification</th> <th>Description .</th> <th>Punction</th> <th>. Location</th> <th>TYPE</th> <th>Input Range</th> <th>Output Range</th> <th>Setpoint,</th> <th></th>		Identification	Description .	Punction	. Location	TYPE	Input Range	Output Range	Setpoint,	
NU-FIG-303 Hand Bwitch Operates NU-V1678, Seal Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-FIG-3093 Hand Bwitch Operates NU-V1658, Seal Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-FIG-3094 Hand Bwitch Operates NU-V1658, Seal Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-FIG-3095 Hand Bwitch Operates NU-V1658, Seal Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-FIG-3095 Hand Bwitch Operates NU-V1658, Kase Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-FIG-3095 Hand Bwitch Operates NU-V1658, Kase Water return Cooler Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-FIG-3027 Hand Bwitch Operates NU-V168, Nake-Up pumps to Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-FIG-3029 Hand Bwitch Operates NU-V166, Rake-Up pumps to Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-FIG-3029 Hand Bwitch Operates NU-V166, Rake-Up pumps to Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-FIG-3011 Hand Switch Operates NU-V166, Raka-Up pumps to Panel		MU-FKS-3083	Mand Bwitch				. #/A		N/A .	
NU-C-18 Outlet Block Putch Putch NA NA NU-FNE-J054 Namd Bwitch Operates NU-ViščA, Seal Water return Coolser Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-FNE-J055 Nand Switch Operates NU-VišTA, Seal Water return Coolser Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-FNE-J057 Nand Switch Operates NU-VišTA, Seal Water return Coolser Panel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-FNE-J127 Nand Switch Operates NU-VišTA, Seal Water return Coolser Panel 13 Puehbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-FNE-J427 Nand Switch Operates NU-VišTA, Nuke-Up pumps to Panel 13 Puehbutton N/A N/A NU-FNE-J428 Nand Switch Operates NU-VišS, Nuke-Up pumps to Panel 13 Puehbutton N/A N/A NU-FNE-J420 Nand Switch Operates NU-VišS, Nuke-Up pumps to Panel 15 Puehbutton N/A N/A NU-FNE-J420 Nand Switch Operates NU-VišS, Nuke-Up Pumps to Panel 15 Puehbutton N/A N/A NU-FNE-J41 Hand Switch Operates NU-VišS, Demineralised Water Panel 8 Puehbutton N/A N/A NU-FNE-J441 Nand Switch Operates NU-VišS, Demi		MU-1715-3093	Rand Dritch		Panel 3		H/A .	- H/A +	N/A .	
NU-C-3A Inlet Block Builton N/A N/A NU-F18L-3035 Rand Builton Operates Nu-Vid7A, Seal Vator return Cooler Fanel 3 Selector N/A N/A N/A NU-F18L-3037 Hand Suilton Operates NU-Vid7A, Seal Vator return Fanel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-F18L-3137 Hand Suilton Operates NU-Vid7, KCP seal vator return Fanel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-F18L-3137 Hand Suilton Operates NU-Vid7, KCP seal vator return Fanel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-F18L-3137 Hand Suilton Operates NU-Vid5, Hake-Up pumps to Fanel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-F18L-3130 Hand Suiltoh Operates NU-Vid5, Hake-Up pumps to Fanel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-F18L-3431 Hand Suiltoh Operates NU-Vid5, Hake-Up pumps to Fanel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A NU-F18L-3431 Hand Suiltoh Operates NU-Vid5, Hake-Up pumps to Fanel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A NU-F18L-3441 Hand Suiltoh Operates NU-Vid5, Hake-Up pumps to seal Fanel 3 Selector N/A N/A NU-F18L-3443 Hand S		MU-FHD-3093	Mand Dwitch		Panel 3		N/A · ·	N/A	N/A .	
HU-F/HG-3437 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V36, RFP seal vater return Panel 13 Pushbutton H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3437 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V36, RFP seal vater return Panel 13 Pushbutton H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3438 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V36, Rake-Up pumpe to Panel 13 Pushbutton H/A H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3438 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V166, Kake-Up pumpe to Panel 13 Pushbutton H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3438 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V166, Kake-Up pumpe to Panel 15 Pushbutton H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3431 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V166, Kake-Up pumpe to Panel 15 Pushbutton H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3431 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V166, Kake-Up Pumpe to Panel 15 Pushbutton H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3431 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V166, Kake-Up Pumpe to Panel 15 Pushbutton H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3431 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V166, Kake-Up Pumpe to seal Panel 3 Selector H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3443 Hand Switch Operates HJ-V136, Make-Up Pumpe to seal Panel 3 Selector H/A H/A HU-F/HG-3443 Hand Switch Operates H		HO-FHS-3094	Hand Switch		Panel 3		H/A	H/A -	H/A	
Teolation (Auxiliary Building) Pushoutton P/A P/A MD-FNS-3428 Hand Switch Operates HU-VISA, Hake-Up pumps to Primary Loop Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3428 Hand Switch Operates HU-VISA, Hake-Up pumps to Primary Loop Panel 15 Pushbutton L/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3429 Hand Switch Operates HU-VISC, Hake-Up pumps to Primary Loop Panel 15 Pushbutton L/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3431 Hand Switch Operates HU-VISC, Hake-Up Pumps to Primary Loop Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3431 Hand Switch Operates HU-VISC, Hake-Up Pumps to Primary Loop Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3441 Hand Switch Operates HU-VISC, Hake-Up Pumps to seal Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3443 Hand Switch Operates HU-VIS, Hake-Up Pumps to seal Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3443 Hand Switch Operates HU-VIS, Hake-Up Pumps to seal Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3443 Hand Switch Operates HU-VIS, Hake-Up Pumps to seal Panel 33 Selector Switch <td></td> <td>MD-1115-3095</td> <td>Hand Switch</td> <td></td> <td>Fanal 3</td> <td></td> <td>M/A .</td> <td>W/A - ; ; ; ;</td> <td>TABLE IN THE STREET FOR SERVICE</td> <td>•••</td>		MD-1115-3095	Hand Switch		Fanal 3		M/A .	W/A - ; ; ; ;	TABLE IN THE STREET FOR SERVICE	•••
Primary Loop P	Class.	MU-FHS-3427	Hand Switch		Panel 15	Pushbutton	N/A ·	H/A ·	N/A ·	
Primary Loop Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3430 Hand Switch Operates MU-VISC, Make-Up Pumps to Primary Loop Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3431 Hand Switch Operates MU-VISD, Make-Up Pumps to Primary Loop Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3441 Hand Switch Operates MU-VISD, Make-Up Pumps to seal to Make-Up stream Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3443 Hand Switch Operates MU-VIS, Make-Up Pumps to seal return coolers Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3443 Hand Switch Operates MU-VIS, Make-Up Pumps to seal return coolers Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3444 Hand Switch Operates MU-VIG, Purification and Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Witch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3445 Hand Switch Operates MU-VIG, Purification and Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Witch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3445 Hand Switch Operates MU-VIG, Purificat		10-FHS-3428 ·	* Hand Switch *		Panel 15	Pushbutton	N/A	W/A -	N/A	
Primery Loop NU-FHS-3431 Hand &witch Operates MU-V16D, Hake-Up Pumps to Primery Loop Panel 15 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3441 Nand &witch Operates MU-V154, Demineralized Water to Make-Up stream Panel 8 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3442 Hand Switch Operates MU-V166, Make-Up Pumps to seal raturn coolers Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3443 Hand &witch Operates MU-V166, Make-Up Pumps to seal raturn coolers Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3443 Hand &witch Operates MU-V166, Pumps to seal raturn coolers Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3444 Hand Switch Operates MU-V104, Purification and Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3445 Nand Switch Operates MU-V104, Purification and Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FHS-3445 Nand Switch Operates MU-V104, Purification Deborating Filter Outlet Sample MDS Panel		MU-FH5-3429	Hand Switch		Panel 15	Pushbutton	WA 3	N/A	N/A	
Primary Loop Primary Loop Primary Loop MU-FNS-3441 Nand Bwitch Operates MU-V294, Dumineralized Water to Make-Up stream Panel 8 Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3442 Hand Switch Operates MU-V36, Make-Up Pumps to seal return coolere Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3443 Kand Switch Operates MU-V37, Make-Up Pumps to seal return coolere Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3444 Kand Switch Operates MU-V104, Furification and Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3445 Mand Switch Operates MU-V104, Furification and Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-3445 Mand Switch Operates MU-V104, Furification Domineralizer MU-K-1A Resin Fill MOS Panel 302A Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A		MU-FIIS-3430	Hand Switch		Panel 15	Pushbutton	N/A '	H/A *	N/A	
NU-FNS-J442 Hand Switch Operates NU-VJS, Make-Up Pumps to seal return coolere Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-J443 Hand Switch Operates NU-VJ7, Make-Up Pumps to seal return coolere Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-J444 Hand Switch Operates NU-VJ7, Make-Up Pumps to seal return coolere Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-J444 Hand Switch Operates NU-VJ04, Furification and Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-J445 Hand Switch Operates NU-VID4, Furification Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FNS-J445 Hand Switch Operates MU-VID4, Furification Domineralizer MU-K-IA Resin Fill MOS Panel Pushbutton VOS Panel N/A N/A N/A		MU-FHS-3431	Hand Switch		Panel 15	Pushbutton	H/A	N/A	N/A	
Faturn coolers Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FKS-3443 Kand Switch Operates MU-V37, Make-Up Pumps to seel return coolers Panel 3 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FKS-3444 Kand Switch Operates MU-V104, Furification and Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FKS-3445 Kand Switch Operates MU-V104, Furification Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FKS-3445 Kand Switch Operates MU-V111A, Nake-Up and Purification Demineralizer MU-K-1A Realn Fill NDS Panel 302A Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A		MU-FHS-3441	Hand Switch		Panel B	Pushbutton	N/A	H/A ;	N/A	
Feturn coolers Switch N/A N/A N/A MU-FH5-3444 Hand Switch Operates MU-V104, Furification and Deborating Filter Outlet Sample Panel 329 Selector N/A N/A N/A MO-FH5-3445 Hand Switch Operates MU-V11A, Nake-Up and Purification Domineralizer MU-K-IA Resin Fill WDS Panel 302A Pushbutton N/A N/A N/A MU-FH5-3445 Hand Switch Operates MU-V11B, Nake-Up and Purification Domineralizer MU-K-IA Resin Fill WDS Panel 302A Pushbutton N/A N/A		NU-FIS-3442	' Hand Switch		Fenel 3		N/A :	H/A	H/A	
Deborating Filter Outlet Sample 'Switch NO-FNS-3445 Mand Switch Operates MU-VillA, Make-Up and Purification WDS Panel Pushbutton N/A N/A NU-FNS-3446 Mand Switch. . Operates MU-VillB, Make-Up and Purification WDS Panel Pushbutton N/A N/A NU-FNS-3446 Mand Switch. . Operates MU-VillB, Make-Up and Purification WDS Panel Pushbutton N/A N/A		MU-FHS-3443	Hand Switch		Panel 3		H/A	H/A	*/A	
Domineralizer HU-K-IA Resin Fill 302A HU-F75-3446 Rand Switch Operates HU-VillB, Nake-Up and Purification WDG Panel Pubbutton N/A N/A N/A N/A		MU-FHS-3444	Hand Switch		Panel 329	•	H/A .	N/A	N/A	
MU-FMS-3446 Hand Switch Operates MU-VillB, Make-Up and Purification WDS Panel Pushbutton M/A M/A M/A M/A		NO-FX5-3445	Hand Switch			Pushbutton	H/A	• N/A :	N/A .	
Demineralizer MU-K-18 Resin Fill		MU-7765-3446	Rand Switch.	all reaches a second to some of some heats in a sec-	NDS Panel 302A	Pushbutton	H/A .	M/A .	H/A	

-56-

...

... i

. 0

14

064

96

....

		Indut Range Outrut Range Estpainer		1 w 1 1 w 1 1 w 1	\$		0-10 pairs 10-50 as 0C - N/A		- - w/a w/a w/a	N/N	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	N/A N/A N/A	0-75 pel 10-50 kADC : K/A	NA	0-30 pat _ 100 0C M/A			
		Lon Type anal Pushbutton	Labortton .	unal Pushbutton	anel Pushbutton			Cable Room Solid State	15 Pushbutton	15 Puehbutton	13 Puenbutton	329 Selector Switch	A13 . D/P cell	Cable Noom Solid State	11. 			•
	TANIZ & [Continued] INSTRUMINTATION AND CONTROL	HI LOCATION NOS Panel	VEOC	14444 BQ	Tanal	1			11 Panel 13			82C 19994	ter differential Mtg. A23 Filter		- wto	•		•
оном. « 1. технолого и чуто сая. В вой. Ма В вой. Ма Рире Ма Рине Ма ой Сой. Ма Анур виса Вино! ой	TANTE A TANE	<u>Punction</u> Operates MU-V383A, Make-Up and Purification Desinarilitar MU-K-IA Desinarallard Water Talat	Cpersted MU-V3850, Make-Up and Purification , Demineratiasr MU-K-IN Demineratised Mater Inigt	Cperates HU-V392A, Mitrogen and Demineralized Water to Make-Up and Purification Demineralizer MU-K-LA	Operates ML-V3928, Mitrogen and Demineralised Meter to Make-Up and Purification Demineraliser ML-K-13	Indicates Differential pressure of Purification and deborating filters	<pre>8ends signal to MU-DP1-1451 for purification and deborating filters differential pressure</pre>	Sends élerm eignel to MU-DPAH-1451 for high pressu drop across filters	Operates NU-V3, Latdown cooler combined outlet	Operates MU-V28, Letdown goolar MU-C-10 coolar MU-C-18 outlat	Operates MU-V2A, Latdown cooler MU-C-1A outlet	Operates MU-V116, Make-Up tank gas sample	Sends algmal to MU-DPI-JBJ6 for Seal Return Filter differential pressure indicates Differential pressure of Seal Return Filter	Sends alarm signal to NU-DFAN-1816 for high pressure drop across filter	Sanda signal to MU-DPI-40 for seal injection filters differential preserve	7	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		Description Mand Buitch	Rend Britch	Kend Britch	Hand Evitch	Differential Pressure Indicator	Differential .	Differential . Pressure Mitch	Kand Switch .	Hand Pultch	Hand Pulten	Mand Sultch	Differential *consure Transmitter Differential	Pressure Indicator Differential Pressure Switch	Differential Pressure Transitter	•	•	
40 Ns Devend Ns Ps		Identification MU-FNG-3447	010C-514-794	611C-ENT-UN	NU-1450	1451-1451	1891-140-04	1 151C-5+0-0M .		1 1/10-5HJ-DM	NU-PN8-2470	. 2796-307-0M	9080-140-04	9CEC-940-DM	MU-DPT-40	- 1 :	9 6 ⁻	00

.

1.1

C

3

065.

	BURNS AND ROE, INC.	
W Q. No Di Drawing Na Di By	11 Book Na Page Na Set 3 (· · · · · ·
Time Identification HU-DP3-40 HU-2-PT HU-3-PT HU-3-PT HD-4-PT HU-5-TT HU-5-TT HU-5-TT HU-5-TT HU-5-TT HU-5-TT HU-5-TT HU-5-TT HU-5-TT	Oucled, N.J. + Hampsond, N.V. + Line Angeres, Coll. Page No. 1 III Book No. Page No. 3 Cold, N.A. Shoot 3 3	0-3000 реія 10 VIC PUA 10 VIC 0-30 x 100 b/A 10 VIC 0-100 x 100 b/A 0-160 GPH 0-200° ж20 F/A 0-200° H20 10 VIC F/A 0-200° H20 10 VIC F/A 0-200° H20 10 VIC F/A 0-300° F 100 CKN € H/A 100 CKN € 100 CKN € H/A
996		

...

The second a s

BURNS AND ROE, INC. D-root NJ. + Hamanines, R. V - Las Angens, Car. W.O. Ha Deta	- Page Ha	
MD-7-077 1,2,3, Differential Transmitts signal to MD-7 54 Pressure Transmitter flow MD-7-FI 1,2,3,8 Flow Indicators Indicates R.C. pump seal MD-6-0.015.1 A2 Differential Indicates and Transmitts MD-6-0.015.1 A2 Differential Transmitts MD-8-0.017 Flow Element Measures R.C. pump seal MO-9 MD-9-077 Flow Element Measures R.C. pump seal MO-9 MD-9-077 Flow Indicator Indicates R.C. pump seal MO-9 MD-9-077 Flow Indicator Indicates R.C. pump seal Mo-9 MD-9-75 Flow Indicator Indicates R.C. pump seal Monitors and transmitts a MD-9-75 Flow Indicating Operates MU-V32, the reac MD-9-75 Flow Indicating Operates MU-V32, the reac	inlet flow alarm signal on high pressure drop prification Demineralizers (HU-K-1A/13) inlet header flow 9-F1 for R.C. pump seal inlat header (Local inlet header flow alarm signal to MU-9-FAL for the st header Hi/Lo flow	Type Input Range Output Range Satpoint Flow Mossie 0-15 GPM 0-200"M_0 10 VDC N/A Elactric Ty 0-200"M_0 10 VDC N/A 1 Vertical 2 10 VDC 0-15 GPM N/A 1 Vertical 2 10 VDC 0-15 GPM N/A 1 Vertical 2 10 VDC 0-15 GPM N/A 1 Blectric 0-500 psi 10 VDC 25 psi 1 Vertical 0-80 GPM 0-1000"E_0 N/A 1 Vertical 2 10 VDC 0-80 GFM N/A 1 Vertical 2 10 VDC 0-80 GFM 10 VDC N/A Vertical 2 10 VDC 0-80 GFM 10 VDC 10 VDC Vertical 2 10 VDC 0-80 GFM 82 GPM (RI) 11 VA Mand N/A N/A N/A N/A
MO-10-FS 1.3. Flow Switches 3. 6.4 MO-13-FS	PI FZS for make-up storage tank Local	Signal Monitor 10-50 MA 0-2 GFM 1.4 GFM .Turbine Flow 0-175 GFM M/A 0-175 G7M M/A Digital Flow M/A 0-175 G7M M/A Electric 0-100* ± 10 VDC 0-100*M ₂ O M/A Recorder (MA)

in challed a

..

	Output Panga	0-100 ⁻¹ 30 -100 ⁻¹ 30 -10 ⁻¹ -10 ⁻	0-10 a 10 peig w/A	1	19 0-1-00 pate 10,000 pate 10,	
	mola cetton final 3	ch 474 eignal Acalter - 1 10 YDC maintained W/A Maintained W/A cal sateror fro sateror fro eal -100 pate	no. 3 Vartical 2 10 VCC cit 474 81gral Wesitze 210 VCC cit 474 81astric 0 914	ct 414	Code Code <td< th=""><th></th></td<>	
- Pag Na	- That a (Continued)	Interlook algmal to M0-WA, Feturna lat- admail position on low/low algmal at transmitter at the print (M0-T-1) Pi a Pi for make-up tank pressure Pi a Pi for make-up tank pressure bi a Pi for make-up tank pressure	comure	rop across make-up filtare	(HD-P-LA, 18, 9 LC) directarys constant auto-up flow 20-ms art 1, 1, 2, 3, 4 for 10-ms art 1, 1, 2, 3, 4 for 10-ms art 1, 3, 4 for 10-ms art	
BUANS AND NOE, INC. BUANS AND NOE, INC. Doev at a reserved, at 7. List support car 	Description Lawel Patcah			Differential	Pressure Indicates make-up pupe Indicator Pressure emargency rast Flow Elements Pressure emargency rast Differential Transmitte afgent to PU Pressure Transm.	<u></u>
M 0 Na01 Decembra01 Decembra02 Decembra02	Identification	100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100			<u> </u>	796.068

1017.

	ID RUE, INC.				
Orowing No Cale. No	Book He Page No Sheet of				Nen 10 h
Title					IN C
		Z 0 (Continued)	41944		1-
Identification Description	Punction B & W INSTRUM	ENTATION AND CONTROL	Type	Input Range Ou	tput Range Setpoint
	Indicates emergency R.C. make-up flow to the disch side of R.C. pumpe RC-P-29, 19, 2A, 6 1A	i: - - · - ·	_ Vertical	-	50 x 10 CPM
	Monitors and transmitts alarm signal to MU-23-FAN	A FAL	Signal Monitor	+ 10 VDC 0-	500 GPH - 260 GPH (H1)
	1.2.3. & 4.for emergency R.C. make-up flow H1/10 f				75 GPN (LO)
- HU-24-FE - Flow Element	Heasures make-up flow	Piping	Flow Mossle		200°H20K/A
NU-24-DPT Differential Pressure Trans-	Transmitts signal to HU-24-FI for make-up flow	Local -		0-200°H20 1	10 VDC -1
HU-24-FI Flow Indicator	Indicates make-up flow	Panel 3	- Vertical	10 VDC 0-	16 x 1ccm x/A
HI-24-FS Flow Switch	Nonitors and transmitts elarm signal to MU-24-FAH pressuriser make-up flow high	for Back 376	Signal Monitor	\$ 10 VDC 0-	160 CPH
NO-16-FI - Flow Indicator	Indicates make-up valve (HU-V17) bypess flow	Local -	- Botaneter	. 0-3.5.GM 0-	3.5 GPK
AU-P 1A.18, A Manual Indicator	Operates make-up pumpe (HU-P-1A.1B.1C)	Panel-3		M/A	A
MU-VIA & 18 - Nanual Indicator	Operates letdown coolers inlet stop valve (NU-VIA/ NU-VIB)	Panel 3	Maintained .	N/A	
MU-V2A & 28 Manual Indicator	Operates latdown coolers outlet stop valve (MU-V2A	Panel 3	- Selector	N/A	× + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
MU-V3-HIS Hanual Indicator	Operates latdowh . isolation valve (HU-V3)	Panel 3	Haintained	N/A N/	A
HD-V4-NIB Hanual Indicator	Operates block orifice inlet stop valve (HU-Va)	Panel 3	- Maintained :	W/A	
Switch			Selector		
ND-3-E/P Converter	Converts electrical signal from latdown flow contr (HU-3-HIC) to pneumatic signal for operating auxil		E/P Converter	10-50 medc 3-	27 pelg b/A
	letdown flow control velve (MG-V5)			•	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
NO-VEA a 68 Hanual Indicator	Operates purification demineralizers inlet stop ver ((MU-V5A/MU-V5B)	live Panel 3	Selector	N/A	
HU-VE-HIS Hanual Indicator	Operates letdown transfer valve (MU-V8)	1 Panel 3	- Maintained	N/A	A
HD-12-E/P Converter	Converts electrical signal from flow batch control		E/P Converter	10-50 made 3	27 pel +/A
	(RU-12-RC)to pneumatic signal for operating make-u controll valve (RE-V9)				
Pres 94 8002 24					

.

690

The second standing

W D. No Drawing No	Date Cale. No	Bank Ma Page Ma	1991. 1991.
: 87 This	Chacked	Approved	1 4
		TABLE & (Continied)	H
Identification	Description	Function Input Range Output Range	
MJ-V10-HIS	Manual Indicator	Operates make-up feed stop valve, (MU-V20) 1 Panel 3 Maintained	
MJ-V11A 6 118	Manual Indicator	Operates make-up filters falst stop velves, (HU-Vilay	
	Switch .	HO-V118)	- WA-
	Manual Indicator Switch	Operates make-up tank outlet stopralve, (MU-V13) Panel 3 - Haintained - H/A - H/A	==
	Manual Indicator	Operates make-up tank vent valve (HU-V13)	- MA-
HU-VIGA, 168,	Manual Indicator -	Operates emergency high pressure make-up injection isolation Fanel 3 Maintained	
		vslvss, (HU-V16A/HU16B/HU-V16C/HU-V16D)	
H0-23-E/2	Converter	Converts electrical signal from positioner (HU-25-POC) to - Local - B/P Converter - 10-50 mada - 3-27 psig - pnsumatic signal for operating R.C. system make-up flow	
HU-VID-HIS	Manual Indicator	Operates total seal flow isolation value, (winvin)	
	Switch	Belector Belector	
HU-V25-HEB 1	Manual Indicator Switch	Operates total seal return internal isolation valve, Panel 3 MaintainedW/A N/A N/A	
HO-VIG-HIS	Manual Indicator	Operates total seal return external isolation valve,	
H0-V27-HS	Manual Switch	Operates make-up tank nitrogen addition block velve,	
MU-VIP-HS	1111-	(HU-V27)	N/Å
	Menual Switch	Operates make-up tank hydrogen addition block valve,	W/A
	Converter I	Converts electricel signal from positioner (HU-12-POC) . Local . E/P Converter 10-50 mado	- '#/A -
TITIS		control velve, (MJ-V33)	-+
но-уза, 338, 	Manual Switch	Operates individual seal return isolation vnlves. (KU-V338, MU-V338, MU-V33C/ & MU-V33D) * Panel 4 Maintained N/A N/A	
+++6			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Pat			
and the set of the	alad a literation		and in a

. .:

14

14

. .

\$1

. .

.....

1. 1. 3.

2.

.

.....

• ;

.

BURNS AND ROE, INC.

. . .

		BURNS AND ROE, INC. Burn, to a memory of a transfer car Dow				William
0.54	Dremmy Na	Cale Ha	!		•	
		TAULE 9	ND COMPUTER INPU		•••	.
• •	PALEL POUNTED ADMUNCTATORS	UNCLATORS	•	•• • • •		
1	. Identification	Measured Variable, Unite : ' '	Alara Setpoint	Input Source	Variable Range	Panel Name and No.
	- MU-MM-730-1	Primary System Latdown Radiation uc/NL		MU-ME-720		Redistion Monitoring Perel Ko. 13, 5
	MU-RAH-720-3	Primery System Latdown Radiation uc/NG.	N/N	021-3N-IM	10-10 cpm	Rediction Monitoring Fanel No. 12
	EET-144-UM	Make-Up Pump MU-P-IA Suction Needer Pressure Law, peig	1	CCT-24-UM	2-30 pelg	Coolant System Monitoring Panel Ko. 8
	NCL-TR4-04 .	Make-Up Pump NU-P-18 Suction Header Pressure Low, paig N/A	a	+EL-84-M	•	
	0921-TV4-DN .	MAAe-Up Pump NU-P-1C Suction Header Pressure Low, paig 1 N/A MAAe-Up Pump NU-P-1A Discharge Meader Pressure Low, paig N/A	2200	0917-84-DH	2-10 pelg	Coolant System Ponitoring Panel Ko. 8 Coolant System Monitoring Fanel Ko. 8
•	1921-74-104	-		1911-54-04		Coolant System Monitoring Penel No. 8
	2921-744-04	Make-Up Pump MU-P-IC Discharge Header Pressure Low, paig N/A	2200	29LT-84-0H	Sied ocot-oos	Coolant System Monitoring Fanel No. 9
	NU-D*M-1451	Purification and Deborating Tiltare Migh Differential pressure, 23. paig		MU-DPT-3451	0-30 peig .	Coolant System Monitoring Panel No. 8
: •	. ALOC-IMAD-UM	Seel Return Filter Migh Differential Pressure, poly		9000-340-DM	0-75 pet	Coolant System Monitoring Panel He. 4
	NG-DP.M-40	Seel Injection Filters Migh Differential Pressure, peig : 25	: N/N :	1 01-540-IM	0-30 pel:	Coolant System Monitoring Panel No. 8
: .	•	Hala-Up Pump Trip		. 100	•	Coolant System Monitoring Panel No. 8
		Hake-Up Fund Dvectored			***	Coolant System Monitoring Panel No. 8
	ND-12-FZA	Bleed and Feed Auto Terminate	N/N	HU-13-FZS	0-175 gim	Coulant System Fonitoring Panel Ho. 8
		Make-Up Pump Main Beacing Lube Pump, trip	N/N		*	Coolent System Ponitoring Panel No. 8
:	1	. Make-UP Pump Aux Searing Lube Pump, trip			: + wm	Coolant System Monitoring Panel No. 8
•		Nake-Up Puep Aux Cast Lube Puep, trip,			\$	Coolant System Monitoring Fanel No. 8
			•			•••
Å	• •					
•••	• 1					
•••			4			
1	C,			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
				•		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			•	•
			Contraction of the state of the	AND IN THE REAL OF CONTRACT OF THE ACT OF THE	The second s	

	DUILINS AND HOL, INC. Barren 4 2 - 114 AND HOL, INC. Dete		•	
		TANLE 9 (Continued)		
	ured veritbile, laite	Alers Setpoint	rce Variable Range	Fand Nase and No.
NU-1-TW	Laidonn Flow Nigh Temperature, "F	1135 N.	0-100°r	Coolant System Monitoring Punal No. 8. Coolant System Monitoring Punal No. 8
MAG-D-TN	Contract Management			Coolant Bystem Monitoding Parel No. 3
. NU-10-FAL . 3.	R.C. Pumps total Jajection Loop Flow Mi/Lo, gpm	12 22 NU-9-478 L.4 N/A NU-10-F81,		Coolant System Monitoring Famil No. 8 Coolant System Monitoring Ranel No. 8
NU-14-11-0N	Nake-Up Teak (NU-T-1) Lavel Nigh/Low, feet	66 55 HU-14-141	0-100 ft. Mg0	Coolant Fystem Monitoring Parel No. 8 Coolant System Monitoring Parel No. 8
NU-16-DFM	NuAs-Up Filters Migh Differential Presenre, pelg	210-11-00 X/N 1 210-012 127-01-01 1 10-012	Jeg ot-0	Coolant System Monitoring Panel No. 8 Coolant System Monitoring Panel No. 8
		160 M/A MU-34-FS	-: ·	Coolant System Monituring Panel No. 8
1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1	Male-Up Pumpa Gast Luba Oli Tressure Low, paig	N/N C NU-59-P51	11 0-15 prig	Coolant System Monitoring Panel No. 8 Coolant System Monitoring Panel No. 8
······································				
•				
19				
6		A STATE OF A		
072		•		
? :		• • • • •		c

Image: Section of the sectio	1	Down # 1.11 1101.1 1101.1 1101.1		
Interface Interface <thinterface< th=""> <thinterface< th=""> <th< th=""><th></th><th></th><th>LE 9 (Continued) UNCIATORS AND CONTURE INFOTS</th><th></th></th<></thinterface<></thinterface<>			LE 9 (Continued) UNCIATORS AND CONTURE INFOTS	
and harm Goines hards Tegenerates, * * * * * * * and harm Goines werch Outlat Yequerulus, * * * * * * * and harm Goines werch Outlat Yequerulus, * * * * * * * and harm Goine werch Outlat Yequerulus, * * * * * * * Ludom Coster Nuc-Cul Outlat Yequerulus, * * * * * * * Ludom Coster Nuc-Cul Outlat Yequerulus, * * * * * * * Ludom Coster Nuc-Cul Outlat Yequerulus, * * * * * * * Ludom Ferson * * * * * * * Absolut Routine Coster Augustion * * * * * * Absolut Routine Coster Augustion * * * * * * Absolut Routine Coster Augustion * * * * * * Absolut Routine Coster Augustion * * * * * * Absolut Routine Coster Augustion * * * * * * Absolut Rou	Identification Computer Inputa	Measured Vaciable, Unite	tra Setpoint	
Real Insum Goliars succes Outlat Yangaratura Saal Ruum Goliar Succes Outlat Yangaratura Lutiom Goliar Buc-C-10 Outlat Yangaratura Lutiom Goliar Buc-C-10 Outlat Yangaratura Lutiom Goliar Unc-C-10 Outlat Yangaratura Lutiom Coliar Buc-C-10 Outlat Yangaratura Lutiom Formar Lutiom Fo				
Lations Costar (ul-C-L) Outlant Yangaratura, ¹ Lations Costar Costar Costar Costar (ul-C-L) Outlant Yangaratura, ¹ Lations Pang Jacuta Industr (resource, pile Lations Pray Jacuta Costar Costar Costar Costar (resource, pile Lations Pray Tanyaratura, ¹ Lations Terparatura,	••••		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0-200°r
Laddom Cosjers Hu-C-Lá Outlat Pawaratura, ¹ Laddom Cosjers Hu-C-Lá Outlat Pawaratura, ¹ Laddom Cosjers Jalat Pawaratura, ¹ Laddom Passura Laddom Pas	•••			
Laidom Coojara Inlat Tangaratura, P. M. M. (M. 113, M. 1914) Laidom Frauera atal Anium Coolara Guilat Tangaratura Jaidom Frauera atal Anium Coolara Guilat Tangaratura Jaidom Frauera Jaidom Frauera Ja	•	-persture.		······································
Matericy Parky Landon Presents PM PM PM PM Indiam Presents PM PM PM PM Matericy Fast Texperities PM PM PM PM Matericy Prop Entrit and Radial Texting Texperities PM PM PM Matericy Prop Entrit and Radial Texting Texperities PM PM PM Matericy Prop Entrit and Radial Texting Texperities PM PM PM Matericy Prop Entrit and Radial Texting Texperities PM PM PM Matericy Prop Entrit and Radial Texting Texperities PM PM PM Matericy Prop Entrit and Radial Texting Texperities PM PM PM Matericy Prop Entrit and Paradial Texting Texperities PM PM<	•	Latdown Coojers Inlet Temperature, "r	\$	
Seal Astum Coolers Outlast Temperature MA MA MA MA Materup Taxi Temperatures MA MA MA MA MA Materup Taxi Temperatures MA MA MA MA MA Indiation Temperatures MA MA MA MA MA Materup Temperatures MA MA MA	•	- Makerup Puep Suction Meader Pressure, paig		
Materily Fask Texperistures Mark		Seel Beturn Coolers Outlet Temperature	:	:20-210°r.
Composition Temperatures, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Latidom Temperatures, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Latidom Temperatures, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teak Temperatures, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap statist Temperatures, "r 110 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap statist Temperatures, "r 110 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap statist Temperatures, "r 110 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap Teaperatures, "r 110 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap Cast Teasting Temperatures, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap Cast Teasting Temperatures, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap Cast Teasting Temperatures - Paup Ends, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap Cast Teasting Temperatures - Paup Ends, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap Cast Teasting Temperatures - Paup Ends, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap Paup Rotist Teasting Temperatures - Paup Ends, "r 113 K/A Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap Paup Rotist Teasting Temperatures - Paup Ends, "r 114 Ku-b-FE Mabe-UP Teap Paup Rotist Teasting Temperatures - Paup Ends, "r 113 KUA Ku-b-SE-FE Mabe-UP Teap Paup	•	11	\$	10-310°
Letdom Terpersture, " Letdom Termust, paig Make-Up Tenk Tempersture, " Make-Up Tenk Tempersture, " Make-Up Tenk Tempersture, " Make-Up Tenk Tempersture, " Make-Up Teng tempersture, " Make-Up Teng temperature, " Make-Up Teng teneting Temperature, " Make-Up Teng	BEN COMPUTAR INPU			
Latdom Pressure, paig Latdom Pressure, Paig Make-Up Fung thrust and Radial Practing temperature, P Rake-Up Fung thrust and Radial Practing temperature, P Rake-Up Fung thrust and Radial Practing temperature, P Rake-Up Fung Cast Baseling Temperature, P Rake-Up Pung Cast Baseling Temperature - Pung End, P Rake-Up Pung Cast Baseling Temperature - Pung Canter, P Rake-Up Pung Cast Baseling Temperature - Notor End, P Rake-Up Pung Cast Paseling Temperature - Notor End, P Rake-Up Pung Paser Baseling Temperature - Outboard, P Rake-Up Pung Poulor Baseling Temperature - Outboard, P Rake-Up Poulor Baseling Temperature - Outboard, P Rake-Up P	•	Latdown Terparature, Or		
MALE-UP Freep Endial Bearing temperature, °r Hake-Up Freep Endial Bearing temperature, °r MALE-Up Freep Endial Bearing temperature, °r MALE-Up Verp Gaar Bearing Temperature, °r MALE-Up Verp Gaar Bearing Temperature - Nup End, °r MALE-Up Verp Gaar Bearing Temperature - Nucleur, °r MALE-Up Verp Gaar Bearing Temperature - Nucleur, °r MALE-Up Verp Gaar Bearing Temperature - Nucleur, °r MALE-Up Verp Gaar Bearing Temperature - Nucleur End, °r MALE-Up Verp Bear Nearing Temperature - Nucleur End, °r MALE-Up Verp Bear Bearing Temperature - Nucleur End, °r MALE-Up Peap Bear Bearing Temperature - Nucleur End, °r MALE-Up Verp Peap Bear Bearing Temperature - Nucleur End, °r MALE-Up Verp Bear Bearing Temperature - Outboard, °r MALE-Up Peap Bear Peaperature, °c MALE-Up Peap Bear Temperature - Outboard, °r MALE-Up Peap Bear Temperature, °c MALE-Up Peap Bear Temperature - Outboard, °r MALE-Up Peap Bear Temperature, °c MALE-Up Peap Bear Temperature, °c MALE-Up Peap Bear Temperature - Outboard, °r MALE-Up Peap Peaperature, °c MALE-Up Peaperature, °c MALE-	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	Latiom Pressure, paig		31-375 parts
Mute-Up from Badial Descing temperatures, ¹ , ¹ 10 K/A MU-S1-TE1 Mute-Up Yung Caar Baaring Temperature - Pung Ends, ² , ¹ 15 K/A MU-S1-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Caar Baaring Temperature - Pung Canter, ³ , ¹ 163 K/A MU-S1-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Caar Baaring Temperature - Nutor Ends, ³ , ¹ 163 K/A MU-S1-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Caar Fasting Temperature - Notor Ends, ³ , ¹ 163 K/A MU-S1-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Paser Fasting Temperature - Notor Ends, ³ , ¹ 163 K/A MU-S1-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Paser Fasting Temperature - Notor Ends, ³ , ¹ 160 K/A MU-S1-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Pouler Baaring Temperature - Sear Ends, ³ , ¹ 180 K/A MU-S1-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Pouler Baaring Temperature - Outboard, ³ , ¹ 180 K/A MU-S1-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Pouler Baaring Temperature - Outboard, ⁴ , ¹ 181 K/A MU-S13-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Pouler States Temperature - Outboard, ⁶ , ¹ 181 K/A MU-S13-TE1 Mute-Up Pung Pouler States Temperature - Outboard, ⁶ , ¹ 181 K/A MU-S13-TE1	••			. 0-210°r
Make-Up 'vep Caar Baaring Teeparatura - Punp End, ⁰ r Make-Up Punp Caar Baaring Teeparatura - Punp End, ⁰ r Make-Up Punp Caar Baaring Teeparatura - Mutar Mits. 163 M/A MU-31-TE1 Make-Up 'uep Caar Paaring Teeparatura - Mutar Mits. ¹ 163 M/A MU-31-TE1 Make-Up Punp Motor Baaring Teeparatura - Mutar Mits. ¹ 163 M/A MU-31-TE1 Make-Up Punp Motor Baaring Teeparatura - Mutar Mits. ¹ 10 M/A MU-31-TE1 Make-Up Punp Motor Baaring Teeparatura - Outboard, ⁰ r Make-Up Punp Motor Baaring Teeparatura - Outboard, ¹ 111 Make-Up Punp Motor Baaring Teeparatura - Outboard, ¹ 111 Make-Up Punp Motor Baaring Teeparatura - Outboard, ¹ 111 Make-Up Mutar Statist Teeparatura - Outboard, ¹ 111 Make-Up Mutar Statist Teeparatura - ¹ 21 Mits. ¹ 111 Mits. ¹ 1111 Mits. ¹ 11111 Mits. ¹ 11111 Mits. ¹ 1111111 Mits. ¹ 11111111111111111111111111111111111	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			100-200 [*]
Muke-Up Punp Caser Baaring Temporature – Punp Canter, ⁹ r Muke-Up Punp Caser Baaring Temporature – Mutar Canter, ⁹ r Muke-Up Punp Caser Baaring Temporature – Mutar Canter, ⁹ r Muke-Up Punp Mutar Bauking Temperature – Mutar Lad, ⁹ r Muke-Up Punp Mutar Bauking Temperature – Durbaud, ⁹ r Muke-Up Punp Mutar Bauking Temperature – Durbaud, ⁹ r Muke-Up Punp Mutar Bauking Temperature – Outbaud, ⁹ r Muke-Up Mutar Statese Temperature – Outbaud, ⁹ r Muke-Up Mutar Statese Temperature, ⁹ c – 111 112 Muke-Up Mutar Statese Temperature, ⁹ c	! : : :	Mate-Up 'ump Cear Searing Temperatura - Pump End, ^O F		
Mule-UP hup Gaar Naaring Teeparature - Molor Canter, T 163 M/A MU-51-TE3 Nuke-UP hup Gaar Naaring Teeparature - Molor End, O'T 163 W/A MU-51-TE1 Mule-UP hum Molor Baaring Teeparature - Baar End, O'T 100 W/A MU-51-TE1 Mule-UP hum Molor Baaring Teeparature - Baar End, O'T 100 W/A MU-51-TE1 Mule-UP hum Molor Baaring Teeparature - Outboard, O'T 100 W/A MU-51-TE1 Mule-UP Molor States Teeparature - Outboard, O'T 113 W/A MU-51-TE1 Mule-UP Molor States Teeparature O'C 113 W/A MU-51-TE4	•		V/R	100-200°r
Mute-Up Pump Motor Baaring Temperature - Baar End, ^o r Nute-Up Pump Motor Baaring Temperature - Outboard, ^o r Mute-Up Motor Static Temperature. ^o C	•••		\$.100-100°
Mite-Up Parep Notor Dauring Temperature - Outboard, ^o r 180 M/A HU-53-TE3 Mite-Up Notor States Temperature. ^o C 1138 M/A HU-513-TE6	•	Mahe-Up Pump Motor Dasring Temperature - Bear End. ^O r		
		Make-Up Pump Motac Bearing Temperature - Outboard, Or		100-300°r
	••	Make-Up Notor Stator Temperature, "C		
	6		÷	
)7.3			
			•••	

...

*

. .

1

.

.

• •

:

**

e dallat a

: :

•:

....

:

9

C

THE LOCUMENTS

DOCUMENT NO: TM-1390

۲,

COPY MADE ON 5/8/79

41

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY.

7906140342

OF DOCUMENT PROVIDED BY

Wilds R. Mullinix, NRC

195 356

18. M